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evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mvwe©K Kg©m¤úv`‡bi cÖwZ”Qwe| evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 

2003 Gi 21 aviv Abyhvqx cÖwZ A_©eQi mgvwßi ci c~e©eZ©x A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Kvh©vejxi LwZqvb m¤^wjZ 

GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii mgx‡c †ck Kivi eva¨evaKZv i‡q‡Q| G †cÖw¶‡Z evsjv‡`k GbvwR© 

†i¸‡jUix Kwgkb 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Kvh©µ‡gi cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i‡Q| Avgvi 

wek¦vm G cÖwZ‡e`‡b Kwgk‡bi mvwe©K Kvh©µg Ges fwel¨Z cwiKíbvi GKwU c~Y©v½ wPÎ cÖwZdwjZ n‡q‡Q|

R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z †emiKvwi wewb‡qv‡Mi AbyK~j cwi‡ek m„wó, myôy e¨e¯’vcbv I cwiPvjbv, U¨vwid wba©viY, †fv³vi 

¯^v_© msi¶Y I cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRvi m„wói j‡¶¨ evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi 

gva¨‡g 2004 mv‡j evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb cÖwZwôZ nq| AvB‡b R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi U¨vwid wba©viY, 

mvwjk gxgvsmv, jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb, †fv³vi Awf‡hvM wb®úwË, †KvWm I ÷¨vÛvW© cÖYqb, Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ Pvjy, 

GbvwR© AwWU cÖeZ©b, mswkøó Z_¨-DcvË msi¶Y I cÖPvimn bvbv wel‡q Kwgkb‡K `vwqZ¡ Ac©Y Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

we‡k¦i Ab¨vb¨ †`‡ki b¨vq evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb mg‡qvc‡hvMx I Kvh©Ki e¨e¯’v MÖnY K‡i we`y¨r 

I R¡vjvwb †m±‡ii Dbœq‡b wbijmfv‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i hv‡”Q|

†UKmB Dbœq‡bi Ab¨Zg wbqvgK R¡vjvwb wbivcËv| Kwgkb KZ©…K mKj †÷K‡nvìviM‡Yi mv‡_ civgk©µ‡g 

ÔM¨vm Dbœqb ZnwejÕ, ÔR¡vjvwb wbivcËv ZnwejÕ Ges Ôwe`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb ZnwejÕ MVb Kiv nq| M¨vm Dbœqb 

Znwe‡ji A_© †KejgvÎ †`kxq †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm AbymÜvb I Drcv`b e…w×i Kv‡R e¨envi Kivi d‡j †`kxq 

†Kv¤úvwbmg~n weKwkZ n‡”Q| ÔR¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwe‡jÕ RgvK…Z A_© GjGbwR Avg`vwbi wecyj cwigvY e¨q 

†gUv‡Z mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| Aciw`‡K †`‡ki we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv I `¶Zv e„w×i Rb¨ Ôwe`y¨r LvZ 

Dbœqb Znwe‡jÕi A_© e¨eüZ n‡”Q| 

Kwgkb we`y¨r I R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi ¯^v_© mswkøó mKj c‡¶i b¨vh¨ AwaKvi I mykvmb cÖwZôvq A½xKvive×| 

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 G Kwgk‡bi Dci Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ m¤úv`‡bi j‡¶¨ B‡Zvg‡a¨ 

12wU cÖweavbgvjv cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges AviI 14wU  cÖweavbgvjv P~ovšÍKiY Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb MÖvnK †mevi gvb wbwðZK‡í †hŠw³K U¨vwid wba©viY, GbvwR© AwWU cÖeZ©b, 

†KvWm& I ÷¨vÛvW© cÖYqb, wbR¯^ feb wbg©vY, bZyb mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv cÖYqb Ges Kwgk‡bi mKj Kvh©µg 

wWwRUvB‡Rkbmn GKwU AvaywbK I RbevÜe Awdm cÖwZôvi j‡¶¨ KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| Kwgkb fwel¨‡Z mwVK 

Kg©cš’v MÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g 2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z b¨vqwePvi I mykvmb cÖwZôvi j‡¶¨ evsjv‡`k GbvwR© 

†i¸‡jUix Kwgkb‡K GKwU wek¦gv‡bi cÖwZôv‡b cwiYZ Ki‡e e‡j wek¦vm Kwi|

Kwgk‡bi Kv‡R mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ cÖavbgš¿xi Kvh©vjq, gwš¿cwil` wefvM, RbcÖkvmb gš¿Yvjq, A_© gš¿Yvjq, 

R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM Ges we`y¨r wefvMmn mswkøó mKj AskxRb‡K ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ|

Avwg evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki mv‡_ mswkøó mKj‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

oPjJ~Jr AxuJo FjKcKx

ßY~JroqJj

mJÄuJPhv FjJK\t ßrèPuarL TKovj
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wek¦vq‡bi hy‡M GKwesk kZvãxi P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejvq GKwU MwZkxj, MYZvwš¿K I Dbœqbkxj ivó« wn‡m‡e evsjv‡`k GwM‡q 

hv‡”Q| G avivevwnKZvi Ask wn‡m‡e we`y¨r Drcv`b Ges GbvwR©  mÂvjb, cwienb I evRviRvZKi‡Y †emiKvwi wewb‡qv‡Mi 

AbyK~j cwi‡ek m„wó, e¨e¯’vcbv, cwiPvjbv I U¨vwid wba©vi‡Y ¯^”QZv Avbqb, †fv³vi ¯^v_© msi¶Y I cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRvi  

m„wói j‡¶¨ gnvb RvZxq msm‡` 2003 mv‡ji 13 gvP© evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 cv‡ki gva¨‡g 

wbi‡c¶ Ges Avav-wePvwiK cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (weBAviwm) cÖwZwôZ nq| 27 GwcÖj 2004 

Zvwi‡L Kwgkb AvbyôvwbKfv‡e hvÎv ïiæ K‡i| G AvBb †gvZv‡eK Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb I m`m¨e„›` we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR 

m¤ú` gš¿Yvj‡qi cÖ¯Ív‡ei wfwË‡Z gnvgvb¨ ivó«cwZ KZ©…K wbhy³ nb| Kwgkb GKwU mswewae× ms¯’v Ges Gi Kvh©vjq XvKvq 

Aew¯’Z|

oJyoMhCu yT nNÅA~J

xhxq

oPjJ~Jr AxuJo FjKcKx

ßY~JroqJj

ryoJj oMrPvh

xhxq

ßoJ” @mhMu @K\\ UJj

xhxq

ßoJ” Ko\JjMr ryoJj

xhxq

KmAIJrKx
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Kwgk‡bi MVb

Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb I m`m¨MY



Rbve g‡bvqvi Bmjvg 2 †deªæqvwi 2017 Zvwi‡L evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡b (weBAviwm) 

†Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb K‡ib| wZwb PÆMÖvg wek¦we`¨vjq n‡Z †jvK cÖkvmb wefv‡M mœvZK I 

mœvZ‡KvËi wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| Rbve Bmjvg 1982 mv‡j wewmGm (cÖkvmb) K¨vWv‡i †hvM`vb K‡ib| 

Kwgk‡b †hvM`v‡bi c~‡e© wZwb miKv‡ii mwPe, we`y¨r wefvM, we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvj‡qi 

`vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| G mgq we`y¨r Lv‡Zi bxwZ wba©viY I †gMv cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡b wZwb ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv 

cvjb K‡ib| GQvovI wZwb evsjv‡`k-fviZ cvIqvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW, evsjv‡`k-Pvqbv cvIqvi 

†Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW, b_©-I‡q÷ cvIqvi †Rbv‡ikb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW, B‡jKwU«wmwU †Rbv‡ikb 

†Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k Gi †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib|

Rbve Bmjvg evsjv‡`k mwPevj‡q bxwZ wba©viYx Ges gvV cÖkvm‡b miKv‡ii bxwZ ev¯Íevq‡b KvR 

K‡i‡Qb| wZwb gwš¿cwil` wefvM, RbcÖkvmb gš¿Yvjq, cwi‡ek I eb gš¿Yvjq, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© 

wefvM, Lv`¨ gš¿Yvj‡q wewfbœ c‡` Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| GQvovI wZwb cwi‡ek Awa`ßi I gv`K`ªe¨ wbqš¿Y 

Awa`ß‡ii gnvcwiPvjK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| gvV cÖkvm‡b wZwb Dc‡Rjv wbe©vnx Awdmvi, 

g‡bvni`x, biwms`x Ges AwZwi³ wefvMxq Kwgkbvi wn‡m‡e wm‡jU wefv‡M `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib|

wZwb Project Planning and Management in Philippines; Economic Policy Management and Private 
Sector Development in U.K; Environmental Management System in Japan; Managing at the Top in 
Singapore and U.K Ges Strategic Planning and Result Based Managent in Canada wel‡q †Kvm© m¤úbœ 

K‡ib| GQvovI wZwb 2009 mv‡j b¨vkbvj wW‡dÝ †Kvm© (GbwWwm) m¤úbœ K‡ib| Rbve Bmjvg 

evsjv‡`k wmwfj mvwf©m †cÖ¶vc‡U ‘Human Resources and Performance Management System for 
Bangladesh Civil Service’ bvgK eB‡qi †jLK| 

Rbve Bmjvg 1957 mv‡j PÆMÖv‡g Rb¥MÖnY K‡ib| wZwb Gwkqv, ga¨cÖvP¨, BD‡ivc, j¨vwZb Av‡gwiKv, 

Avwd«Kvmn eû‡`‡k ågY K‡ib| wZwb ågY Kiv I eB cov cQ›` K‡ib|

oPjJ~Jr AxuJo FjKcKx

ßY~JroqJj

mJÄuJPhv FjJK\t ßrèPuarL TKovj

KmAIJrKx
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Rbve ingvb gyi‡k` 16 b‡f¤^i 2014 Zvwi‡L evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡b (weBAviwm) 

m`m¨ wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb K‡ib| wZwb evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj I cÖhyw³ wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU) n‡Z †Kwg 

cÖ‡KŠk‡j mœvZK wWMÖx AR©b K‡ib| cieZ©x‡Z _vBj¨v‡Û Gwkqvb BÝwUwUDU Ae †UK‡bvjwR 

(GAvBwU) n‡Z R¡vjvwb cÖhyw³ wel‡q mœvZ‡KvËi wWMÖx AR©b K‡ib Ges ‰Zj I M¨vm welqK e¨e¯’vcbv 

†cÖvMÖv‡g AskMÖnY K‡ib|  

†`‡ki R¡vjvwb msµvšÍ cÖKí wbqš¿Ymn cÖvK…wZK M¨vm †m±‡ii e¨e¯’vcbv Kv‡R Rbve gyi‡k` Gi 

AwfÁZv `xN© 35 eQ‡iiI †ewk| wZwb Dbœqb mn‡hvMxi cÖwZwbwa n‡q R¡vjvwb †m±‡ii Dbœq‡b Ges 

Zrc~‡e© ivó«xq M¨vm BDwUwjwUmg~‡ni cwiPvjb Kv‡R Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| GQvovI wewfbœ R¡vjvwb Avc÷«xg 

cÖKí ev¯Íevqbmn ivóªxq we`y¨r BDwUwjwUmg~‡ni K‡c©v‡iUvB‡Rkb Kvh©µg ev¯Íevq‡b wZwb 

d¨vwmwj‡UUi wQ‡jb| 

Rbve gyi‡k` weBAviwmÕ‡Z †hvM`v‡bi c~‡e© †Wj‡qU KbmvjwUs IfvimxR cÖ‡R±m& GjGjwmÕ†Z 

†WcywU Pxd Ae cvwU©; Gkxq Dbœqb e¨vsK G R¡vjvwb we‡klÁ; evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR 

Ki‡cv‡ik‡b (†c‡Uªvevsjv) cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb); wm‡jU M¨vm wdìm& wjwg‡U‡W e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK; 

evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm& †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡U‡W gnve¨e¯’vcK I KvwiMwi Dc‡`óv Ges G‡mvwm‡qUm& 

(evsjv‡`k) wjwg‡U‡W †Kwg cÖ‡KŠkjx wn‡m‡e Kg©iZ wQ‡jb|

ingvb gyi‡k`

m`m¨

mJÄuJPhv FjJK\t ßrèPuarL TKovj

KmAIJrKx
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Rbve gvngy`Dj nK f~uBqv 2 †deªæqvwi 2017 Zvwi‡L evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡b 

(weBAviwm) m`m¨ wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb K‡ib|

Rbve f~uBqv XvKv wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K †jvKcÖkvm‡b mœvZK (m¤§vb) mn mœvZ‡KvËi wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| 

wZwb evsjv‡`k wmwfj mvwf©m: AwWU GÛ G¨vKvD›Um K¨vWvi, 1982 e¨v‡Pi GKRb Kg©KZ©v wQ‡jb 

Ges evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii AwZwi³ mwPe wn‡m‡e Aemi MÖnY K‡ib| Kwgk‡b †hvM`v‡bi c~‡e© wZwb wek¦ 

e¨vs‡Ki cvewjK wdb¨vwÝqvj g¨v‡bR‡g›U widg©m Kvh©µ‡gi Ask wn‡m‡e Ò†÷«s‡`wbs ev‡RU 

wcÖcv‡ikb Bb evsjv‡`kÓ kxl©K cÖK‡íi RvZxq civgk©K wn‡m‡e wb‡qvwRZ wQ‡jb| Aemi MÖn‡Yi 

c~‡e© wZwb evsjv‡`k wPwb I Lv`¨ wkí Ki‡cv‡ik‡bi †Pqvig¨vb wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| 

gvngy`Dj nK f‚uBqv

m`m¨

mJÄuJPhv FjJK\t ßrèPuarL TKovj

KmAIJrKx
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Rbve †gvt Ave`yj AvwRR Lvb 2 †deªæqvwi 2017 Zvwi‡L evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡b 

(weBAviwm) m`m¨ wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb K‡ib| 70 Gi `k‡Ki †klfv‡M Rbve Lvb XvKv wek¦we`¨vjq 

†_‡K c`v_©weÁv‡b Gg.Gm.wm wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| wZwb †b`vij¨vÛ miKv‡ii e„wË wb‡q †WîU †_‡K 

AbymÜvb f~-c`v_©we`¨vq †cv÷ MÖ¨vRy‡qkb wW‡cøvgv (wcwRwW) Ges Gg.Gm.wm m¤úbœ K‡ib| GQvovI 

wZwb Gg.we.G wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| 

GKRb f~-c`v_©we` wn‡m‡e wZwb †c‡Uªvevsjvq Kg©Rxeb ïiæ K‡i eû `vwqZ¡kxj c‡` AwawôZ wQ‡jb| 

wZwb AvšÍR©vwZK †Zj †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jvi m‡½ Drcv`b e›Ub Pzw³ †b‡Mvwm‡qkb, wcGmwm Kvh©µg 

gwbUwis, M¨vm µq-weµq Pzw³ m¤úv`b K‡ib| ZvQvov wZwb AvBwcwci AvIZvq M¨vm mieivn Pzw³ 

m¤úv`‡b AwfÁZv AR©b K‡ib|

Rbve Lvb RvZxq R¡vjvwb bxwZ, 1995; RvZxq M¨vm g~j¨ wba©viY bxwZgvjv, 1996; evsjv‡`k GbvwR© 

†i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 I evsjv‡`k M¨vm AvBb, 2010 cÖYq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb 

K‡ib| wZwb eocyKzwiqv Kqjv Lwb †Kv¤úvwb wjt, evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm& †Kv¤úvwb wjt I wZZvm M¨vm 

wU GÛ wW †Kv¤úvwb wjt Gi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡ib| wZwb wewfbœ †gqv‡` 

†c‡Uªvevsjvi cuvPwU †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡` cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e KvR K‡ib| wZwb Mv‡g©›Um Lv‡Zi 

me‡P‡q eo cÖwZôvb nvgxg MÖæ‡c wbe©vnx cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wewfbœ BDwUwjwUi mvgwMÖK Z`viwK QvovI 

†Kv-‡Rbv‡ikb ̄ ‹xg ev¯Íevqb I GKwU 100 †gt IqvU †mvjvi cvIqvi cø¨v›U cÖKí MÖn‡Y we‡kl f~wgKv 

iv‡Lb| ZvQvov wZwb Gkxq Dbœqb e¨vs‡Ki GKRb civgk©K wn‡m‡e KvR K‡ib| 

Rbve Lvb †`k-we‡`‡k eû cÖwkÿY I †mwgbv‡i AskMÖnY K‡ib| wewfbœ RvZxq I AvšÍR©vwZK Rvb©v‡j 

Zuvi 14wU M‡elYvg~jK cÖeÜ cÖKvwkZ n‡q‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ Ò2001-2050 †gqv‡` evsjv‡`‡ki M¨vm 

Pvwn`vi cÖv°jbÓ Ab¨Zg| wZwb Òevsjv‡`k M¨vm †m±i Bmy¨R Ackbm GÛ w` I‡q diIqvW©Ó kxl©K 

eBwUi mn-‡jLK wQ‡jb| 

Rbve Lvb 1953 mv‡j Rb¥MÖnY K‡ib Ges wZwb GKRb gyw³‡hv×v|  

†gvt Ave`yj AvwRR Lvb

m`m¨

mJÄuJPhv FjJK\t ßrèPuarL TKovj

KmAIJrKx
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Rbve †gvt wgRvbyi ingvb 2 †deªæqvwi 2017 Zvwi‡L eZ©gv‡b evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡b 

(weBAviwm) m`m¨ wn‡m‡e †hvM`vb K‡ib|

evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj I cÖhyw³ wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU) †_‡K 1981 mv‡j B‡jKwUªK¨vj I B‡jKUªwb· 

BwÄwbqvwis wefvM †_‡K ¯œvZK wWwMÖ AR©‡bi ci Rbve ingvb evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †ev‡W© †hvM`vb 

K‡ib| 1993 mv‡j GKB wek¦we`¨vjq †_‡K wZwb ¯œvZ‡KvËi wWwMÖ AR©b K‡ib| wZwb evsjv‡`k we`y¨r 

Dbœqb †ev‡W©i cwiPvjK (wm‡÷g cø¨vwbs) Ges cÖavb cÖ‡KŠkjx (cø¨vwbs GÛ wWRvBb) wn‡m‡e we`y¨r 

Lv‡Zi fwel¨Z gnvcwiKíbv, we`y¨r Drcv`‡b cÖv_wgK R¡vjvwb, U¨vwid, cvIqvi wm‡÷g GbvjvBwmm 

BZ¨vw` ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welq wb‡q KvR K‡ib| wZwb cvIqvi †mj G DccwiPvjK wn‡m‡e miKv‡ii cwjwm 

Bmy¨R Ges we`y¨r Drcv`‡b e¨w³ Lv‡Zi AskMÖnY wb‡q KvR K‡ib|

Rbve ingvb, evsjv‡`k I fvi‡Zi g‡a¨ we`y¨r LvZ welqK mn‡hvwMZvi AvIZvq `Regional  Grid  
Inter-connection and Power Trade’ wel‡q MwVZ R‡q›U †UK&wbK¨vj wUg (JTT) Gi m`m¨ wn‡m‡e 

¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv iv‡Lb| wZwb †`‡k Ges we‡`‡k we`y¨r I R¡vjvwb wel‡q wewfbœ †mwgbv‡i cÖeÜ 

Dc¯’vcb K‡ib| AvšÍR©vwZK L¨vwZ m¤úbœ Rvb©v‡j Rbve ingvb Gi `yBwU †UK&wbK¨vj cÖKvkbv i‡q‡Q|

†gvt wgRvbyi ingvb

m`m¨

mJÄuJPhv FjJK\t ßrèPuarL TKovj

KmAIJrKx
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 ßTRvuVf

Totk∫J

Knvj

Kovj 

2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z 

b¨vqwePvi I mykvmb cÖwZôvi 

j‡ÿ¨ evsjv‡`k GbvwR© 

†i¸‡jUix Kwgkb‡K

GKwU wek¦gv‡bi 

cÖwZôv‡b DbœxZ 

Kiv|

1. miKvwi I †emiKvwi 

wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Rb¨ Awfbœ 

my‡hvM Ges cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRvi 

m„wó‡K DrmvwnZ Kiv;

2.  R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z `¶ e¨e¯’vcbv, g~j¨ 

wbav©iY Ges e¨q †hŠw³KKi‡Y 

¯^”QZv Avbqb Kiv;

3.  R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbvq 

k„•Ljv, ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv cÖwZôv 

Kiv;

4. Kg© Ges DÏxcbvwfwËK †i¸‡jkb Pvjy 

Kiv;

5.  R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z AskxRb‡`i Rb¨ 

mylg Kg©-gvcKvwV wbav©iY 

Ges mieiv‡ni ¸YMZ 

gvb wbwðZKi‡Y 

mnvqZv cÖ`vb 

Kiv|

1.  cÖ‡Z¨K Kg©Pvixi Rb¨ evwl©K Kg©cwiKíbv cÖYqb;

2.  cÖ‡Z¨K A_©eQ‡ii ïiæ‡Z evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ m¤úv`b Kiv;

3.   Kg©Pvix‡`i `ÿZv e„w×i Rb¨ cÖwkÿY Kg©m~wP MÖnY;

4.  Kg©Pvix‡`i `ÿZv g~j¨vq‡bi Rb¨ Key Performance 

Indicator wba©viY Kiv Ges

5.  weBAviwmÕi mKj Kvh©µg wWwRUvBRW Kiv|

KmAIJrKx
15

2018­19



evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 22 Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi Kvh©cwiwa wb¤œiƒc:

(K)    GbvwR© e¨enviKvix cÖwZôv‡bi `ÿZv, Dnvi hš¿cvwZ I miÄv‡gi gvb wbiƒcY, GbvwR© AwW‡Ui  

gva¨‡g wbqwgZfv‡e R¡vjvbx e¨env‡ii Li‡Pi wnmve hvPvB, cixÿY, we‡kølY, R¡vjvbx e¨env‡ii 

`ÿZvi gvb e„w× I mvkªq wbwðZKiY;

(L)   we`y¨r Drcv`b Ges GbvwR© mÂvjb, wecYb, mieivn, gRyZKiY, weZiY, `ÿ e¨envi, †mevi gvb, 

U¨vwid wba©viY I wbivcËvi Dbœqb;

(M)   jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb, evwZj, ms‡kvab, jvB‡m‡Ýi kZ© wba©viY, jvB‡m‡Ýi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv nB‡Z Ae¨vnwZ 

cÖ`vb Ges Ae¨vnwZcÖvß e¨w³ KZ©„K cvjbxq kZ© wba©viY;

(N)    jvB‡mÝxi mvgwMÖK cwiKíbvi wfwË‡Z ¯‹xg Aby‡gv`b Ges GB †ÿ‡Î Zvnvi Pvwn`vi c~e©vfvm (load 
forecast) I Avw_©K Ae¯’v (financial status) we‡ePbvq wba©vwiZ c×wZ‡Z wm×všÍ MÖnY;

(O)    GbvwR©i cwimsL¨vb msMÖn, msiÿY, ch©v‡jvPbv Ges cÖPvi;

(P)  ¸YMZ gvb wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq †KvWm& I ÷¨vÛvW©m& cÖYqb Kiv I Dnvi cÖ‡qvM 

eva¨Zvg~jK Kiv;

(Q)     mKj jvB‡mÝxi Rb¨ Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ wba©viY;

(R)    jvB‡mÝx‡`i g‡a¨ cvi¯úwiK cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK cwiw¯’wZ m„wó‡Z Drmvn cÖ`vb;

(S)   we`y¨r Drcv`b Ges GbvwR© mÂvjb, wecYb, gRyZKiY, weZiY I mieivn wel‡q, cÖ‡qvRb‡ev‡a, 

miKvi‡K mn‡hvwMZv I civgk© cÖ`vb;

(T)   jvB‡mÝx‡`i g‡a¨ Ges jvB‡mÝx I †fv³v‡`i g‡a¨ m„ó we‡iva gxgvsmv Kiv Ges cÖ‡qvRbxq we‡ewPZ 

nB‡j Aviwe‡Uªk‡b †cÖiY Kiv;

(U)       †fv³v we‡iva, Amvay e¨emv ev mxgve× (monopoly) e¨emv m¤úwK©Z we‡iv‡ai Dchy&³ cÖwZKvi wbwðZ 

Kiv;

(V)     cÖPwjZ AvBb Abyhvqx GbvwR©i cwi‡ek msµvšÍ gvb wbqš¿Y Kiv; Ges

(W)   GB AvB‡bi D‡Ïk¨ c~iYK‡í Kwgkb KZ©„K h_vh_ we‡ewPZ nB‡j GbvwR© msµvšÍ †h †Kvb Avbylw½K 

Kvh© m¤úv`b Kiv|

KmAIJrKx
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2018­19

Kwgk‡bi Kvh©cwiwa



  kPhr jJo IjMPoJKhf kh Totrf vNjqkh o∂mq

      2018-19 A_©eQi 

 †Pqvig¨vb 1 1  - 

 m`m¨ 4 4 - 

 mwPe 1 1  - 

 cwiPvjK 4 3 1 

 DccwiPvjK 8 8 - 

  †Pqvig¨v‡bi GKvšÍ mwPe 1 1  - 

 mnKvix cwiPvjK 16 14  2

 e¨w³MZ mnKvix 10 9 1 

 Awdm mnKvix/

 WvUv Gw›Uª Acv‡iUi

  7 7 - 

 wnmve mnKvix/K¨vwkqvi 1 1  - 

 MvwoPvjK 8 8 -  

 Awdm mnvqK 18 16 2 

 wbivcËv cÖnix 2 2 - 

     †gvU 81 75 6 

5 Rb mnKvix cwiPvjK‡K 

DccwiPvj‡Ki PjwZ `vwqZ¡ 

cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

A_© gš¿Yvj‡qi Aby‡gv`bµ‡g 5 

Rb Pzw³wfwËK I 2 Rb ˆ`wbK 

gRywiwfwË‡Z Kg©iZ Av‡Q|

miKvi Aby‡gvw`Z mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi †gvU Rbej 81 Rb| eZ©gv‡b Kwgk‡b Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v I 

Kg©Pvixi msL¨v 75 Rb|

Kwgk‡bi Kvh©cwiwa we¯Í…Z nIqvq Ges Kwgkb‡K hy‡Mvc‡hvMx I Kvh©Ki Kivi j‡¶¨ we`¨gvb Rbej KvVv‡gv 

cyb:web¨v‡mi Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi ms‡kvwaZ mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv RbcÖkvmb gš¿Yvjq I A_© 

gš¿Yvjq KZ…©K Aby‡gvw`Z n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b mwPe KwgwUi Aby‡gv`‡bi j‡ÿ¨ Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

KmAIJrKx
17

2018­19

Kwgk‡bi we`¨gvb Rbej KvVv‡gv

mviwY-1: Kwgk‡bi Aby‡gvw`Z I Kg©iZ Rbe‡ji cwimsL¨vb
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Kwgkb mfv

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 12 Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi bxwZ wba©viYx wel‡q cwic~Y© 

†Kviv‡gi gva¨‡g AbywôZ mfvq wm×všÍ MÖnY Kiv nq| GQvovI Riæwi/¸iæZ¡c~Y© wel‡q Kwgkb we‡kl mfvi 

gva¨‡g wm×všÍ MÖnY K‡i _v‡K|   

A_©eQi Kwgkb mfvi msL¨v we‡kl Kwgkb mfvi msL¨v †gvU

2014-15 11 11 22

2015-16 12 20 32

2016-17 23 7 30

2017-18 41 1 42

2018-19 38 5 43

          †gvU 125 44 169

TKovj xnJ

KmAIJrKx
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mviwY-2:  Kwgk‡b AbywôZ Kwgkb mfv I we‡kl Kwgkb mfvi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii cwiksL¨vb
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mgš^q mfv

†jLwPÎ-2: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK mgš^q mfvi wPÎ

 A_©eQi mgš^q mfvi msL¨v

 2014-15  0

 2015-16 0

 2016-17 10

 2017-18 12

 2018-19 12

                 †gvU 34

Kwgk‡bi Kvh©µg myôy I MwZkxjfv‡e m¤úv`‡bi j‡¶¨ we`¨gvb Kg©Kv‡Ði mvwe©K wel‡q AMÖMwZ ch©v‡jvPbvi Rb¨ 

eZ©gvb Kwgkb gvwmK mgš^q mfvi Av‡qvRb Ki‡Q| mgš^q mfvq c~e©eZ©x gv‡m M„wnZ wewfbœ Kvh©µ‡gi AMÖMwZ 

ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv nq| Kwgk‡bi Kg©KZ©vM‡Yi ˆ`bw›`b Kv‡Ri †¶‡Î †Kv‡bv mgm¨v _vK‡j Zuviv mgš^q mfvq 

mivmwi Dc¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM cvb Ges mgm¨v mgvav‡b mfvq wm×všÍ MÖnY Kiv nq| G mfv Pvjy Kivi d‡j 

Kwgk‡bi Kv‡Ri MwZkxjZv e„w× cv‡”Q Ges Kwgk‡bi j¶¨ AR©‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv ivL‡Q|

mgš^q mfv

mviwY-3: Kwgk‡b AbywôZ mgš^q mfvi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii cwimsL¨vb

KmAIJrKx
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Db¥y³ mfv  

Cjì
M
Ü xnJ

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Ges evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb jvB‡mÝ cÖweavbgvjv, 

2016 Abyhvqx mswkøó c¶M‡Yi Av‡e`‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z Kwgkb n‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`b Ges GbvwR© mÂvjb, wecYb, 

mieivn, gRy`KiY I weZi‡Yi Rb¨ jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

jvB‡mÝ cÖ`v‡bi c~‡e© evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 23(6) Abyhvqx Kwgkb Db¥y³ 

mfvi Av‡qvRb K‡i _v‡K| D³ mfvq we`y¨r, M¨vm I †c‡UªvwjqvgRvZ c`v‡_©i e¨emv‡q wb‡qvwRZ cÖwZôvb 

m¤ú‡K© gZvgZ cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ we`y¨r wefvM, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, evsjv‡`k dvqvi 

mvwf©m I wmwfj wW‡dÝ Awa`ßi, we‡ùviK cwi`ßi, KbRy¨gvi A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb Ae evsjv‡`k (K¨ve), Kwgk‡bi 

mswkøó jvB‡mwÝi cÖwZwbwae„›` I Ab¨vb¨ mswkøó `ßimg~n/e¨w³eM©‡K Avgš¿Y Rvbv‡bv nq| GQvovI wewfbœ ˆ`wbK 

cwÎKvq weÁwß cÖKv‡ki gva¨‡g ¯’vbxq Rbmvavi‡Yi gZvgZ cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ Avnevb Rvbv‡bv nq| eZ©gv‡b cÖwZ wZb 

gvm AšÍi Db¥y³ mfvi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 

mviwY-4: Kwgk‡b AbywôZ Db¥y³ mfvi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii cwimsL¨vb

KmAIJrKx
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 A_©eQi Db¥y³ mfvi msL¨v

 2014-15 2

 2015-16 3

 2016-17 2

 2017-18 4

 2018-19 4

          †gvU 15



MYïbvwb

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 34(6) Abyhvqx Rb¸iæZ¡c~Y© mKj wel‡q Kwgk‡bi 

wm×v‡šÍ cÖfvweZ n‡Z cv‡i Ggb e¨w³/cÖwZôv‡bi mv‡_ Av‡jvPbvi gva¨‡g Kwgkb wm×všÍ MªnY K‡i _v‡K| wm×všÍ 

MªnY cÖwµqvq mswkøó mKj c‡ÿi e³e¨ †kvbvi Rb¨ mKj †÷K‡nvìviMY‡K Kwgk‡b Avgš¿Y Rvbv‡bv nq| G 

cÖwµqvq Kwgkb †fv³v cÖwZwbwaM‡Yi gZvgZ we‡kl ¸iæZ¡mnKv‡i we‡ePbv K‡i| †fv³vi AskMÖnY wbwðZ Kivi 

j‡ÿ¨ Kwgkb MYïbvwbi weÁwß RvZxq ˆ`wbK cwÎKvq cÖKvk K‡i| 

mviwY-5: U¨vwid msµvšÍ MYïbvwb Abyôv‡bi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii cwimsL¨vb

†jLwPÎ-3: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK Db¥y³ mfvi wPÎ

KmAIJrKx
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 A_©eQi

   we`y¨r msµvšÍ M¨vm msµvšÍ †gvU 

 2014-15 7 7 14

 2015-16 - - -

 2016-17 7 8 15

 2017-18 - 7 7

 2018-19 - 8 8

                  †gvU  14 30 44

MYïbvwbi msL¨v
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VqJPxr oNuqyJr kKrmftj IJPmhPjr Skr VeÊjJKjPf TKovPjr ßY~JroqJj S xhxqmOª

†jLwPÎ-4: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK U¨vwid msµvšÍ MYïbvwbi wPÎ

KmAIJrKx
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A_©eQi
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 cÖkvmb wefv‡Mi Kvh©µg

Kwgk‡bi Rbej wb‡qvM, c‡`vbœwZ, e`wj, cÖwk¶Y, mfv-‡mwgbvi Av‡qvRb, Awdm feb i¶Yv‡e¶Y, cÖ‡qvRbxq 

Awdm miÄvgvw` µq I i¶Yv‡e¶Y, jvB‡eªwi e¨e¯’vcbv, †÷vi e¨e¯’vcbv, cÖ‡UvKj msµvšÍ, †Wmcvm wbqš¿Ymn 

wewea Kvh©µg cÖkvmb wefv‡Mi AšÍf©y³|

 Kwgk‡bi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖYqb

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 21 †gvZv‡eK cÖwZ A_©eQi mgvwßi 90 (beŸB)  

w`‡bi g‡a¨ Kwgkb ZrKZ…©K c~e©eZ©x A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Kvh©vejxi LwZqvb m¤^wjZ GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b gš¿Yvj‡q 

†cÖiY Ki‡e Ges gš¿Yvjq h_vkxNª m¤¢e Zv RvZxq msm‡` Dc¯’vc‡bi e¨e¯’v Ki‡e| †m Abyhvqx Kwgkb KZ…©K 

2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii m¤úvw`Z Kvh©vejxi LwZqvb m¤^wjZ GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘Zc~e©K gnvb RvZxq msm` I 

gš¿Yvj‡q †cÖiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

wbR¯^ feb wbg©vY  

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi AbyK~‡j miKvi KZ©„K eivÏK…Z Rwg‡Z GbvwR© mvkÖqx I AvaywbK 

my‡hvM-myweav m¤^wjZ MÖxb wewìs (AvMviMvuI, †ki-B-evsjv bMi cÖkvmwbK GjvKvi cøU bs-Gd-4/wm Gi 0.245 

GKi ev 14.7 KvVv) wbg©vY Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| G j‡¶¨ BÝwUwUDU Ae AvwK©‡UKUm (AvBGwe) Gi 

mn‡hvwMZvq Db¥y³ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| 17 †deªæqvwi 2019 ZvwiL Rywi †ev‡W©i mfvcwZ RvZxq 

Aa¨vcK W. Rvwgjyi †iRv †PŠayix cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi djvdj †NvlYv K‡ib| AwiÎ AvwK©‡U±m cÖwZ‡hvwMZvq cÖ_g ¯’vb 

AR©b K‡i| Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ feb wbg©v‡Yi j‡¶¨ Kvh©µg Pjgvb Av‡Q| 

KmAIJrKx
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b gvbbxq w¯úKv‡ii wbKU Dc¯’vcb



cÖwkÿY 

GbvwR© Lv‡Z †i¸‡jUix ms¯‹…wZ GKwU bZyb aviYv| Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ I †cÖl‡Y ev mshyw³‡Z Kg©iZ mKj Kg©KZ©vi 

m¶gZv e„w×, AvB‡b ewY©Z `vwqZ¡vejx h_vh_fv‡e cvjb I weBAviwm‡K GKwU wek¦gv‡bi cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e cÖwZôv 

Kivi j‡¶¨ hy‡Mvc‡hvMx I ev¯ÍegyLx GKwU cÖwk¶Y K¨v‡jÐvi cÖ¯ÍyZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| miKvwi bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx mKj 

Kg©Pvixi evwl©K 60 N›Uv cÖwk¶Y wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ Kwgk‡b wbqwgZ In-house cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i Rb¨ 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 4 (Pvi) wU In-house cÖwk¶Y Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI 

Kwgk‡bi Kg©KZ©v‡`i m¶gZv e„w×i j‡¶¨ †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µg msµvšÍ wel‡q †`‡k I we‡`‡k cÖwk¶Y †`qv 

n‡q‡Q|

KmAIJrKx
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bw_ e¨e¯’vcbv wel‡q cÖwkÿY w`‡”Qb Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm

Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ feb wbg©v‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Av‡qvwRZ Db¥y³ cÖwZ‡hvwMZv

D‡Øvab Ki‡Qb GmwWwR welqK gyL¨ mgš^qK †gvt Aveyj Kvjvg AvRv` I 

RvZxq Aa¨vcK W. Rvwgjyi †iRv †PŠayix 

Db¥y³ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvq cÖvß Kwgkb fe‡bi bKkv



AvDUwiP Kg©m~wP

†fv³vi ¯^v_© msi¶Y wel‡q MYm‡PZbZv e„w×i j‡¶¨ Kwgkb AvDUwiP Kg©m~wP cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| †fv³v¯^v_© 

msi¶Y I cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK evRvi m„wó Kiv evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi Ab¨Zg j¶¨| G Lv‡Zi 

m¤ú…³ ms¯’vmg~‡ni cwiPvjbv I e¨e¯’vcbvq ¯^”QZv Avbqb Kiv †hgb Kwgk‡bi `vwqZ¡ †Zgwb †fv³v‡`i ¯^v_©, 

†fv³vi AwaKvi msi¶Y I m‡PZbZv e„w× KivI Kwgk‡bi Kv‡Q ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| Kwgkb ¯’vbxq/Z…Yg~j ch©v‡q AvDUwiP 

Kg©m~wP Av‡qvRb K‡i _v‡K| D³ Kg©m~wPi gva¨‡g mswkøó BDwUwjwU ms¯’vmg~‡ni †mevi gvb m¤ú‡K© gšÍe¨ Ges 

we`¨gvb mgm¨v `~ixKi‡Y gZwewbgqmn mivmwi Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Kiv hvq| 2018-2019 A_©eQ‡i Kwgkb 2wU 

AvDUwiP Kg©m~wP m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q| 

Awf‡hvM e· 

Kwgk‡bi Kv‡Ri ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ Kwgk‡bi cÖ‡ekgy‡L GKwU ¯^”Q Awf‡hvM e· ¯’vcb 

Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡b AvMZ †mev cÖv_©x, wewfbœ cÖwZôv‡bi cÖwZwbwa/‡÷K‡nvìviMY Kwgk‡bi †mevi wel‡q †Kv‡bv 

civgk©/Awf‡hvM _vK‡j Zv Awf‡hvM e‡· Rgv w`‡Z cv‡ib| AbjvB‡b Awf‡hvM `vwLj Kivi Rb¨ 

complaint.berc@gmail.com B-‡gBj e¨envi Ki‡Z cv‡i| 

†fv³v Awf‡hvM wb®úwË

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 54 †gvZv‡eK Kwgkb †fv³v Awf‡hvM wb®úwË K‡i 

_v‡K| Kwgkb Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ †gvU 59wU Awf‡hvM wb®úbœ K‡i‡Q|

†Uw÷s BÝwUwUDU ¯’vcb

†`‡k we`y¨r I M¨v‡mi Drcv`b, weZiY I e¨envi chv©‡q e¨eüZ Tools and Equipments Gi Standardization 
wbav©iY Kiv Kwgk‡bi `vwqZ¡| we`y¨r I M¨v‡mi Up-stream Ges Down-stream G e¨eüZ hš¿cvwZ I miÄvgvw`i 

gvb wbwðZ Kivi gva¨‡g Drcv`b I e¨envi chv©‡q System loss Kwg‡q Avbv m¤¢e| Pvwn`vK…Z †c‡UªvwjqvgRvZ 

c`v‡_©i AwaKvsk miKvwi D‡`¨v‡M Avg`vwb n‡”Q| Avg`vwbK…Z G mKj mvgMÖxi gvb h_vh_ wKbv Ges 

hš¿cvwZmg~‡ni gvb wbqš¿Y I wbav©i‡Y weBAviwmÕi Aax‡b †Uw÷s BÝwUwUDU cÖwZôvi Rb¨ Kwgk‡bi AbyK~‡j 

c~e©vPj bZzb kni cÖK‡í 01 bs †m±‡i 203 bs iv¯Ívi 001 bs cø‡Ui 1 (GK) weNv AvqZ‡bi Rwg eivÏ cÖ`vb 

Kiv n‡q‡Q| ivRDK n‡Z Rwgi gvwjKvbv/`Lj cvIqvi ci †Uw÷s BÝwUwUDU cÖwZôvi cÖ‡qvRbxq Kvh©µg MÖnY 

Kiv n‡e| 

Dbœqbg~jK cÖKí

Power Cell Gi gva¨‡g Rural Electrification and Renewable Energy Development II (RERED II) cÖK‡íi 

Kvh©µg weBAviwm‡Z Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| G cÖK‡íi AvIZvq 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 2 (`yB) Rb civgk©K Kwgk‡b 

Kg©iZ i‡q‡Q|
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AvBwmwU †m‡ji Kvh©µg

B‡bv‡fkb wU‡gi Kvh©µg:

Kwgk‡bi Ab¨Zg ¸iæZ¡c~Y© GKwU †mj n‡jv AvBwmwU kvLv| AvaywbK I hy‡Mvc‡hvMx cÖhyw³i ms‡hvR‡bi cvkvcvwk 

†mevmg~‡ni mnwRKiY Ges miKv‡ii M„wnZ B-mvwf©mmg~n Kwgk‡b ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡¶¨ B‡bv‡fkb wUg KvR Ki‡Q| 

Kwgk‡bi GKRb cwiPvjK (miKv‡ii hyM¥mwPe), GKRb DccwiPvjK (wmwbqi mnKvix mwPe) Ges PviRb mnKvix 

cwiPvj‡Ki mgš^‡q MwVZ B‡bv‡fkb wU‡gi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| B‡bv‡fkb wU‡gi gvwmK mfv wbqwgZ AbywôZ 

n‡q _v‡K| Kwgk‡bi B‡bv‡fkb wUg evwl©K Kg©cwiKíbv 2018-19 Abyhvqx wmsnfvM B‡bv‡fkb Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb 

K‡i‡Q I B‡Zvg‡a¨ evwl©K Kg©cwiKíbv 2019-20 cÖYqb K‡i‡Q| 

B-jvB‡mwÝs wm‡÷g: 

Kwgk‡bi Ab¨Zg ¸iæZ¡c~Y© KvR R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z wewfbœ K¨vUvMwi‡Z jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb| jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kvh©µg‡K †mev 

MÖnxZv‡`i Kv‡Q mnRjf¨ Ges `ªæZ  Kivi j‡¶¨ †mevwU‡K wWwRUvBRW Kivi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| G j‡¶¨ 

B‡Zvg‡a¨ AbjvBb B-jvB‡mwÝs mdU&Iq¨vi ‰Zwii mKj KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q Ges mswkøó Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i 

cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| mdU&Iq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g †mev MÖnxZvMY AbjvB‡b Kwgkb n‡Z cÖ`Ë mKj cÖKvi jvB‡m‡Ýi 

Av‡e`b Ki‡Z cvi‡eb Ges AbjvB‡bi gva¨‡gB jvB‡mÝ Bmy¨ Kiv n‡e| G‡Z †mev MÖnxZv‡`i jvB‡mÝ cÖvwß‡Z 

mgq, LiP K‡g hv‡e| GQvov jvB‡mÝ Av‡e`b I MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ †mev MÖnxZv‡`i Awd‡m hvZvqv‡Zi cÖ‡qvRb n‡e bv 

Ges  Sv‡gjv I nqivwbgy³fv‡e †mev MÖnY Ki‡Z cvi‡eb|

I‡qemvBU: 

Kwgk‡bi GKwU wbR¯^ I‡qemvBU i‡q‡Q hvi A¨v‡W«m n‡jv www.berc.org.bd. we`¨gvb I‡qe mvB‡Ui gva¨‡g 

Kwgk‡bi †mev msµvšÍ †h‡Kv‡bv Z_¨ mn‡R cvIqv hvq| Kwgk‡bi I‡qemvBwU wbqwgZ nvjbvMv` Kiv nq| 

GQvovI we‡iva wb®úwË msµvšÍ gvgjvmg~‡ni KR wj÷ I‡qemvB‡U cÖ`vb Kiv nq|
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†jLwPÎ-5: Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ RvZxq MÖx‡Wi AvIZvaxb R¡vjvwbwfwËK we`y¨r Drcv`b ÿgZvi wPÎ

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb we`y¨r Lv‡Z Drcv`b, mÂvjb, wecYb I weZiY jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb, we`y¨‡Zi evé 

I LyPiv U¨vwid wba©viY, †KvWm GÛ ÷¨vÛvW©m cÖYqb Ges GbvwR© Bwdwm‡qÝx Dbœqb msµvšÍ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv 

K‡i Avm‡Q| evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi `vwq‡Z¡i g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg n‡”Q we`y¨r Lv‡Zi mvgwMÖK cwiKíbv, 

ev¯Íevqb I cwiPvjbMZ wel‡q †i¸‡jUix Kgcøv‡qÝ wbwðZ Kiv|

Ryb, 2018 ch©šÍ RvZxq MÖx‡W K¨vcwUf e¨ZxZ me©‡gvU we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv wQj 15,953 †g.I.| Ryb, 2019 G 

we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv 3008 †g.I. e„w× †c‡q †gvU 18,961 †g.I. G `vuwo‡q‡Q| Gi g‡a¨ miKvwi Lv‡Zi Ae`vb 

9,507 †g.I., †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Ae`vb 8,294 †g.I. Ges Avg`vwb Kiv n‡”Q 1,160 †g.I.| Avg`vwbK…Z 

1,160 †g.I. Gi g‡a¨ fvi‡Zi enigcyi †_‡K †fovgvivq 1,000 †g.I. Ges wÎcyiv †_‡K Kzwgjøvq 160 †g.I. 

we`y¨r Avg`vwb Kiv n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b cÖvq 58% we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv M¨vmwfwËK| Zij R¡vjvwbwfwËK we`y¨r 

Drcv`b ¶gZv weMZ K‡qK eQ‡i h‡_ó e„w× †c‡q‡Q| fwel¨‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi cÖv_wgK R¡vjvwbi wbiew”Qbœ 

mieivn wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ GjGbwR, Avg`vwbK…Z Kqjv, mivmwi we`y¨r Avg`vwb Ges cvigvYweK kw³wfwËK 

we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Dci †Rvi †`qv n‡q‡Q| Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ we`y¨r †m±‡ii R¡vjvwbwfwËK Drcv`b ¶gZvi wPÎ 

wbgœiƒc:

RvZxq MÖx‡Wi AvIZvaxb R¡vjvwbwfwËK we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi wPÎ

we`y¨r wefv‡Mi Kvh©µg
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Kqjv:

524†g. I.

 (2.76%)

 bevqb‡hvM¨: 

 30 †g. I. (0.16%)

Avg`vwb:

1106 †g. I.

(5.85%)

 nvB‡Wªv:

230 †g. I.

(1.22%)

  wW‡Rj:

1370 †g. I.

(7.25%)

 dv‡b©m A‡qj:

4770 †g. I.

(25.23%)

 cÖvK…wZK M¨vm:

10877 †g. I.

(57.53%)



we`y¨r Drcv`b, mÂvjb I weZi‡Y AvMÖnx e¨w³/cÖwZôvbmg~n‡K Kwgkb †_‡K jvB‡mÝ/I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU cÖ`vb Kiv 

nq| wm‡½j evqvi gv‡K©U g‡W‡ji AvIZvq we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ miKvwi Lv‡Z 4 wU ms¯’v‡K Ges †emiKvwi Lv‡Z 

(AvBwcwc Ges Aviwcwc) 88 wU ms¯’v‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 756 wU cÖwZôvb‡K K¨vcwUf K¨vUvMwii we`y¨r 

Drcv`b jvB‡mÝ Ges 2,389 wU jvB‡mÝ I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov we`y¨r mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ 1 wU 

cÖwZôvb‡K mÂvjb jvB‡mÝ Ges weZi‡Yi Rb¨ 6 wU cÖwZôvb‡K weZiY jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†bvU:

** 2,389wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvi cø¨v›U (1 †g.I. Gi wb‡P) cwiPvjbv Kivi Rb¨ jvB‡mÝ I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU cÖ`vb 

Kiv n‡q‡Q|

µwgK

bs

 †emiKvwi Lv‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mwÝ

we`y¨r †K‡›`Öi

msL¨v

Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ c~wÄf‚Z

we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv (†g.I.)

1. BwÛ‡c‡Û›U cvIqvi cÖwWDmvi (AvBwcwc) 59 7,726

2. †i›Uvj cvIqvi cø¨v›U (Aviwcwc) 29 3,104

3. Kgvwk©qvj cvIqvi cø¨v›U (wmIwcwc) 13   736

4. ¯§j cvIqvi cø¨v›U (Gmwcwc) 08     86

5. K¨vcwUf cvIqvi cø¨v›U (wmwcwc)**          756  3,051

                                                                         †gvU          865 14,703

µwgK

bs

miKvwi Lv‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mwÝ

we`y¨r †K‡›`Öi

msL¨v

Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ c~wÄf‚Z

we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv (†g.I.)

1. evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© (weD‡ev) 35 5,266

2. AvïMÄ cvIqvi †÷kb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (GwcGmwmGj) 07 1,444

3. b_© I‡q÷ cvIqvi †Rbv‡ikb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (bIcv‡R‡Kv) 04 1,070

4. B‡jw±ªwmwU †Rbv‡ikb †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW (BwRwmwe) 03   839

5. iæivj cvIqvi †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (AviwcwmGj) 01 210

                                                                       †gvU  50 8,829

 mviwY-6: miKvwi Lv‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mwÝi cwimsL¨vb

mviwY-7: †emiKvwi Lv‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mwÝi cwimsL¨vb

µwgK

bs

we`y¨r mÂvjb jvB‡mwÝ ÿgZv

Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ mÂvjb

jvB‡bi ˆ`N¨©

1. cvIqvi MÖxW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k (wcwRwmwe) 11,650 mvwK©U wK:wg: 41,195 GgwfG

mviwY-8: we`y¨r mÂvjb jvB‡mwÝi cwimsL¨vb

jvB‡mwÝs Kvh©µg

we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mÝ

we`y¨r mÂvjb jvB‡mÝ

KmAIJrKx
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2018-2019 A_©eQ‡i we`y¨r Drcv`‡b wewfbœ K¨vUvMwii me©‡gvU 275 wU  bZyb jvB‡mÝ/ I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU cÖ`vb 

Kiv n‡q‡Q| we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ †emiKvwi Lv‡Z (AvBwcwc Ges Aviwcwc) 20 wU ms¯’v‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| 97 wU bZyb cÖwZôvb‡K K¨vcwUf K¨vUvMwii we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mÝ Ges 158 wU bZyb cÖwZôvb‡K jvB‡mÝ 

I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi Kvh©µg ïiæ nIqvi ci †_‡K A_©vr 2005 mvj †_‡K Ryb, 2019 

ch©šÍ we`y¨r Drcv`‡b wewfbœ K¨vUvMwii me©‡gvU 3,258 wU jvB‡mÝ/I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wb‡gœi 

Q‡K 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Ges Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ miKvwi I †emiKvwi Lv‡Z Bmy¨K…Z we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡m‡Ýi 

msL¨vwfwËK Zzjbvg~jK wPÎ Zy‡j aiv n‡jv:

jvB‡m‡Ýi K¨vUvMwi

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 

Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡mÝ msL¨v

 †gvU Bmy¨K…Z

jvB‡mÝ msL¨v

miKvwi we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mwÝ  0 4

†emiKvwi we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mwÝ:  

 K. BwÛ‡c‡Û›U cvIqvi cÖwWDmvi (AvBwcwc) 19 59

     (†mvjviwfwËK 1 wU mn) 

 L. †i›Uvj cvIqvi cø¨v›U (Aviwcwc) 1 29

 M. Kgvwk©qvj cvIqvi cø¨v›U (wmIwcwc) 0 13

 N. ¯§j cvIqvi cø¨v›U (Gmwcwc) 0 8

 O. K¨vcwUf cvIqvi cø¨v›U (wmwcwc) 97 756

 P.  jvB‡mÝ I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU 158 2,389

     (bevqb‡hvM¨ R¡vjvwbwfwËK 5wU mn) 

  †gvU 275 3,258

µwgK

bs

we`y¨r weZiY jvB‡mwÝ

Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ

m‡e©v”P Pvwn`v (†g.I.)

Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ

MÖvnK msL¨v 

1. evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© (weD‡ev) 10,324   30,52,059

2. evsjv‡`k cjøx we`y¨Zvqb †evW© (evcwe‡ev) 6,040 2,62,52,000

3. XvKv cvIqvi wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wWwcwWwm) 1,479    13,59,319

4. XvKv B‡jw±ªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (†Wm‡Kv) 900      9,52,112

5. I‡q÷ †Rvb cvIqvi wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (I‡RvcvwW‡Kv) 604     11,64,517

6. b`©vb B‡jw±ªwmwU mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (†bm‡Kv) 664     14,75,331

   †gvU 20,011  3,42,55,338

mviwY-9: we`y¨r weZiY jvB‡mwÝi cwimsL¨vb

mviwY-10: we`y¨r Drcv`‡b Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡m‡Ýi cwimsL¨vb

we`y¨r weZiY jvB‡mÝ

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i we`y¨r Drcv`b jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb
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2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 97 wU bZyb K¨vcwUf jvB‡m‡Ýi AvIZvq we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv †e‡o‡Q 344 †g.I.| 

2018-19 A_©eQi †k‡l K¨vcwUf we`y¨r †K›`ªmg~‡ni (756 wU) me©‡gvU we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv `vuwo‡q‡Q 3,051 

†g.I.| GQvov 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 158 wU K¨vcwUf we`y¨r †K›`ª‡K (Ab~aŸ© 1 †g.I.) I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU †`qv 

n‡q‡Q| D³ 158 wU K¨vcwUf we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv wQj 67 †g.I.| 2018-19 A_©eQi †k‡l 

I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU K¨vUvMwii 2,389 wU K¨vcwUf we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi mw¤§wjZ we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv `vuwo‡q‡Q cÖvq 

1,000 †g.I.|

weMZ 05 (cvuP) eQ‡i wewfbœ K¨vUvMwi‡Z Bmy¨K…Z bZyb jvB‡mÝ/I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡K‡Ui cwimsL¨vb wbgœiƒc:

†jLwPÎ-7: Ryb, 2019 ch©šÍ we`y¨r Drcv`‡b c~wÄf~Z 3, 258 wU jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb†jLwPÎ-6: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i we`y¨r Drcv`‡b 275 wU jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb

K¨vcwUf Lv‡Z we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv

we`y¨r Lv‡Z eQiIqvwi Bmy¨K…Z bZyb jvB‡m‡Ýi Zyjbvg~jK wPÎ

KmAIJrKx
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jvB‡mÝ

I‡qfvi

mvwU©wd‡KU

(158)

AvBwcwc (19)

Aviwcwc (1)

wmwcwc (97)

AvBwcwc (59)

Aviwcwc (29)

 wmIwcwc (13)

 Gmwcwc (8)

wmwcwc (756)

jvB‡mÝ

I‡qfvi

mvwU©wd‡KU

(2,389)

 miKvwi

ms¯’v (4)
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†jLwPÎ-8: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK Bmy¨K…Z bZzb jvB‡m‡Ýi wPÎ



2018-19 A_©eQ‡i B-jvB‡mwÝs cix¶vg~jKfv‡e Pvjy n‡q‡Q| B-jvB‡mwÝs Gi gva¨‡g jvB‡mwÝs cÖwµqv AbjvBbwfwËK 

nIqvq Av‡e`b cÖwµqv AviI mnR Ges `ªæZ n‡q‡Q| Av‡e`bKvix‡`i B‡jKUªwbK c×wZ‡Z jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡”Q| 

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Bmy¨K…Z †gvU jvB‡m‡Ýi wPÎ

B-jvB‡mwÝs

mviwY-11: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i wewfbœ K¨vUvMwi‡Z Bmy¨K…Z †gvU jvB‡mÝ/I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡K‡Ui cwimsL¨vb

†kÖwYwfwËK jvB‡m‡Ýi weeiY

 AvBwcwc/Aviwcwc/wmIwcwc  20 13 64 97

 wmwcwc/Gmwcwc/weBGgGm  97 71 377 545

 jvB‡mÝ I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU   158 94 207 459

    me©‡gvU 275 178 648 1,101

bZyb  ms‡kvab bevqb/‡gqv` e„w× †gvU

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡mÝ/I‡qfvi mvwU©wd‡KU msL¨v
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 jvB‡mÝ I‡qffvi

mvwU©wd‡KU

 ms‡kvab  bevqb

377

71

97

158

94
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  ˆe`y¨wZK wbivcËv wbwðZKiY

Kwgkb jvB‡mwÝ cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi cvIqvi cø¨v‡›Ui ˆe`y¨wZK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kivi wel‡q ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q _v‡K| 

jvB‡mwÝs Gi gva¨‡g jvB‡mwÝ cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi cvIqvi cø¨v‡›Ui `yN©Ubv †iv‡a cÖwZ‡ivag~jK e¨e¯’v MÖnY wbwðZ 

Kiv nq| jvB‡mÝ cÖ`v‡bi †¶‡Î wewfbœ †mdwU Bmy¨ †hgb †Rbv‡iUimg~‡ni Avw_©s wm‡÷g Ges Av_© †iwR÷¨vÝ †U÷ 

wi‡cvU©, †Rbv‡iUmg~‡ni †cÖv‡UKkb wm‡÷g, cvIqvi cø¨v‡›Ui †j-AvDU, cvIqvi cø¨v›Umn mve‡÷kb Ges MÖxW 

Kv‡bKk‡bi wm‡½j jvBb WvqvMÖvg wek`fv‡e cix¶v-wbix¶v Kiv nq| GQvov eR¨© e¨e¯’vcbvi †¶‡Î cwi‡ek 

hv‡Z `~wlZ bv nq †m wel‡q m‡PZbZv I cwi‡ek Awa`ß‡ii QvocÎ msMÖ‡ni e¨vcv‡i ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc Kiv nq| Zij 

R¡vjvwbwfwËK cø¨v‡›Ui R¡vjvwb gRy`Ki‡Y †Rbv‡iUimg~‡ni dz‡qj mvcøvB wm‡÷g wek`fv‡e cix¶v-wbix¶v Kiv 

nq| cÖ‡hvR¨ †¶‡Î Zij R¡vjvwb gRy`Ki‡Y we‡ùviK cwi`ß‡ii jvB‡mÝ e¨ZxZ †Kvb mvgwqK jvB‡mwÝ‡K 

wbqwgZ jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq bv| cÖwZôvbmg~‡n HSE KvVv‡gv cÖYqb I cÖwZcvj‡b ¸iæZ¡v‡ivc Kiv nq|

cvIqvi cø¨v›Umg~‡ni GMR÷ M¨vm e¨envi K‡i †Kv-†Rbv‡ikb ev K¤^vBÛ mvB‡Kj cvIqvi cø¨v›U ¯’vc‡b cÖ‡hvR¨ 

†¶‡Î K¨vcwUf we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi jvB‡mwÝ‡`i D‡`¨vM MÖn‡Y DrmvwnZ Kiv nq| we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi Rb¨ R¡vjvwb e¨q Ges 

evwl©K we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi wnmve ivLvi Rb¨ cÖwZôvbmg~n‡K wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb Kiv nq| jvB‡mwÝ cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi †Rbv‡iUimg~‡ni 

`¶Zv cwigv‡c evwl©K we`y¨r Drcv`b I R¡vjvwb e¨‡qi wnmve Ges cø¨v‡›Ui nxU †iU hvPvB Kiv nq Ges †m †gvZv‡eK 

jvB‡mwÝ cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K civgk© cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K|

GbvwR© Bwdwm‡qwÝ

MÖxW †KvW:

MÖxW †KvW Gi g~j D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q UªvÝwgkb wm‡÷g cwiKíbv, wd«‡Kv‡qwÝ I †fv‡ëR g¨v‡bR‡g›U, †Rbv‡ikb wkwWDj 

cÖ¯ÍyZKiY, eø¨vK AvD‡Ui mgq wm‡÷g wiKfvwi, UªvÝwgkb wm‡÷‡gi mv‡_ mshy³ †h †Kvb BKzBc‡g‡›Ui wbivcËv 

wbwðZKiY, mwVK Dcv‡q wgUvwis BZ¨vw` msµvšÍ †i¸‡jkbm cÖYq‡bi gva¨‡g MÖx‡Wi ¸YMZ gvb I ÷¨vÛvW© eRvq 

ivLv| evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb ÔB‡jKwU«wmwU MÖxW †KvWÕ †i¸‡jkbm AvKv‡i Rvwi Kivi P~ovšÍ ch©v‡q 

i‡q‡Q|

†KvW GÛ ÷¨vÛvW©m cÖYqb

wWw÷«weDkb †KvW:

wWw÷«weDkb †KvW Gi g~j D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q we`y¨r weZiY wm‡÷g cwiPvjb I mgš^q, weZiY cwiKíbv, ms‡hvM kZ©vejx, 

weZiY wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb, †cÖv‡UKkb, cvIqvi †KvqvwjwU I wm‡÷g j‡mi ÷¨vÛvW© eRvq, weZiY wm‡÷‡gi 

wbivcËv, we`y¨r mieivn c×wZ, mwVK Dcv‡q wgUvwis Ges wej †c‡g›U BZ¨vw` msµvšÍ †i¸‡jkbm cÖYq‡bi gva¨‡g 

mvwe©K weZiY wm‡÷‡gi ¸YMZ gvb I ÷¨vÛvW© eRvq ivLv| we`y¨r weZiY e¨e¯’vq k„•Ljv Avbq‡bi ¯^v‡_© evsjv‡`k 

GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb wWw÷«weDkb †KvW cÖYq‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i‡Q|

KmAIJrKx
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mviwY-12: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i LvZIqvix M¨v‡mi AvbycvwZK e¨env‡ii weei‡Yi cwimsL¨vb

†jLwPÎ-10: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i LvZIqvix M¨v‡mi AvbycvwZK e¨env‡ii nvi

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 (ms‡kvab 2005 I 2010) Gi aviv 3 Abyhvqx †Kvb 

e¨w³/cÖwZôvb we`y¨r Drcv`b, GbvwR© mÂvjb, GbvwR© wecYb I weZiY, GbvwR© mieivn I GbvwR© gRyZKiY msµvšÍ 

e¨emvq wb‡qvwRZ n‡Z PvB‡j evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb n‡Z jvB‡mÝ MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e| M¨vm Lv‡Z mswkøó 

ms¯’vmg~n‡K wecYb, mÂvjb I weZiY-G wZb K¨vUvMwi‡Z jvB‡mÝ cª`vb Kiv n‡”Q|

K)  wecYb jvB‡mÝ:

evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡U«vevsjv) mswewae× ms¯’v wn‡m‡e cvewjK †m±‡i 

KvR Ki‡Q| G ms¯’v 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 965.2 wewmGd cÖvK…wZK M¨vm Drcv`b K‡i‡Q| wb‡gœ 

LvZIqvix D³ M¨v‡mi e¨envi wb¤œiƒc:

(m~Î: †c‡U«vevsjvi ÒRvZxq R¡vjvwb wbivcËv w`em 2019Ó eyK‡jU)

M¨vm wefv‡Mi Kvh©µg

M¨vm †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni jvB‡mÝ Kvh©µg

KmAIJrKx
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 wmGbwR (4.05%)

mvi (5.50%)

Pv (0.09%)

evwYwR¨K (0.77%)

we`y¨r (42.98%)

 K¨vcwUf (15.64%)

wkí (15.76%)

M„n¯’vjx (15.21%)

LvZ

e¨env‡ii AvbycvwZK nvi (%)

we`y¨r  42.98

K¨vcwUf  15.64

wkí  15.76

M„n¯’vjx  15.21

mvi  5.50

wmGbwR   4.05

Pv  0.09

evwYwR¨K  0.77

 †gvU  100.00



mviwY-13: mÂvjb †Kv¤úvwbi jvBb I mÂvwjZ M¨v‡mi cwimsL¨vb

M¨vm †Kv¤úvwbi bvg

mÂvjb jvB‡bi ˆ`N¨©

(wK‡jvwgUvi)

M¨v‡mi cwigvY (GgGgwmGg)

2018-2019

1 M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW 1,681.400 24,786.000

2 wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgkb G¨vÛ  624.360 3,103.180

 wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wbR¯^)  (wbR¯^ cvBc jvBb Øviv mÂvwjZ)

3 Rvjvjvev` M¨vm UªvÝwgkb G¨vÛ 466.548 3,751.219

 wWw÷ªweDkb wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW (wbR¯^) (wbR¯^ cvB jvBb Øviv mÂvwjZ)

    †gvU 2,772.308 31,640.399

µwgK

bs

(m~Î: mswkøó †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b)

L)   mÂvjb jvB‡mÝ:

M¨vm mÂvj‡bi †¶‡Î G ch©šÍ 3wU †Kv¤úvwb‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb¸‡jvi mÂvjb 

jvB‡bi ˆ`N©¨ I 2018-19 mv‡ji mÂvwjZ M¨v‡mi cwigvY wbgœiƒct

M) weZiY jvB‡mÝ:

M¨vm weZi‡Yi †¶‡Î G ch©šÍ 6 wU †Kv¤úvwb‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 

†Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi cwigvY Ges MÖvnK msL¨v wbgœiƒct 

(m~Î: mswkøó †Kv¤úvwbi I‡qemvBU Ges evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b)

mviwY-14: weZiY †Kv¤úvwbi MÖvnK msL¨v I mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi cwimsL¨vb

M¨vm †Kv¤úvwbi bvg

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i mieivnK…Z

M¨v‡mi cwigvY (GgGgwmGg) 

MÖvnK msL¨v

1 wZZvm M¨vm U«vÝwgkb G¨vÛ wWw÷«weDkb 16,573.940 28,65,907

 †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW  

2 Rvjvjvev` M¨vm U«vÝwgkb G¨vÛ wWw÷«weDkb 3,795.065 2,23,666

 wm‡÷g wjwg‡UW  

3 evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷«wekb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW 3,627.734 2,41,088

4 cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW 1,279.294 1,29,322

5 my›`ieb M¨vm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW 958.834 1,708

6 KY©dzjx M¨vm wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW 3,213.280 6,02,189

  †gvU 29,448.147 40,63,880

µwgK

bs

KmAIJrKx
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Kwgkb KZ©…K Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡m‡Ýi weeiY

jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb, evwZj, ms‡kvab I jvB‡m‡Ýi kZ© wba©viY Kiv Kwgk‡bi Ab¨Zg GKwU KvR| Db¥y³ mfvq mswkøó ms¯’vi 

Dcw¯’wZ‡Z P~ovšÍ jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

 mviwY-15: weMZ 6 A_©eQ‡i Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡m‡Ýi cwimsL¨vb

weeiYK¨vUvMwi

wmGbwR (gRzZKiY I weZiY jvB‡mÝ)

 bZzb 58 52 72 38 39 40

    bevqb 76 45 64 145 216 225

GjwcwR (gRz`KiY, †evZjRvZKiY,

 bZzb - - 1 - 1 1

weZiY I wecYb jvB‡mÝ)

 mvgwqK - 1 - 3 11  7

    bevqb - 1 6 - 5 6

   †gqv` ewa©ZKiY - - - - 9 22

M¨vm mÂvjb †Kv¤úvwbi jvB‡mÝ bevqb 3 3 1 2 3 2

M¨vm weZiY †Kv¤úvwbi jvB‡mÝ bZzb - - - - 1 -

    bevqb 4 5 - - 5 5

M¨vm wecYb †Kv¤úvwbi jvB‡mÝ bevqb 1 1 - - 1 1

†cÖv‡cb/weD‡Ub gRz`KiY I weZiY bZzb - - - - 1 -

   bevqb - - - - - 1

   †gqv` - - - - - 1

   ewa©ZKiY

GjGbwR gRz`KiY  bZzb - - - - 1 1

   †gqv` - - - - - 1

   ewa©ZKiY

             †gvU 142 108 144 188 293  313

 (m~Î: weBAviwm WvUv‡eBR) 

A_©eQi

2013-14

A_©eQi

2014-15

A_©eQi

2015-16

A_©eQi

2016-17

A_©eQi

2017-18

A_©eQi

2018-19

†jLwPÎ-11: 2013-14 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK evwl©K Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡m‡Ýi wnmve
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fvmgvb GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj cwiPvjbv I GjGbwR µq

 mviwY-16: Rvbyqvwi 2009 n‡Z Ryb 2019 ch©šÍ cywÄf~Z jvB‡m‡Ýi wnmve weeiYx

R¡vjvwb wbivcËvi ¯^v‡_© K·evRvi †Rjvi g‡nkLvwj‡Z 500 GgGgwmGdwW ¶gZvm¤úbœ c„_K `ywU Floating 
Storage & Regasification Unit (FSRU) Gi Rb¨ Latent Heat Capture System (LHCS) ¯’vcb I GjGbwR Avg`vwb 

eve` me©‡gvU 844.20 wgwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi ev mgcwigvY AbygvwbK 6,922.44 †KvwU UvKv ÔR¡vjvwb wbivcËv 

ZnwejÕ n‡Z ms¯’v‡b Kwgkb bxwZMZ m¤§wZ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| D³ A_© ÔR¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej bxwZgvjv, 2018Õ Øviv 

cwiPvwjZ n‡e| 30 Ryb 2018 ZvwiL ch©šÍ D³ Znwej n‡Z 2,714.30 †KvwU UvKv e¨q n‡q‡Q| ÔR¡vjvwb wbivcËv 

ZnwejÕ wi-fjwfs dvÛ wnmv‡e cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q|

(m~Î: weBAviwm WvUv‡eBR)

 µwgK bs                                K¨vUvMwi msL¨v

 1 wmGbwR 464

 2 GjwcwR 29

 3 cÖvK…wZK M¨vm weZiY 06

 4 cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mÂvjb 03

 5 GjGbwR 02

 6 weD‡Ub/†cÖv‡cb 02

 7 cÖvK…wZK M¨vm wecYb 01

  †gvU 507

mvwgU GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj

KmAIJrKx
44

2018-19

(m~Î: mvwgU cvIqvi B›Uvib¨vkbvj)



cÖwYZe¨ cÖweavbgvjv

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 22(P) Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi Ab¨Zg Kvh©vejx n‡”Q R¡vjvwb 

†m±‡i ¸YMZ gvb wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq †KvW&m I ÷¨vÛvW©m& cÖYqb Ges Zvi myôy cÖ‡qvM wbwðZ Kiv| 

wmGbwR Lv‡Z ¸YMZ gvb msi¶Y I wbivcËv wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ wb‡gœv³ cÖweavb `yÕwU P~ovšÍKi‡Yi Rb¨ Kwgk‡b 

cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q:

(K) msKzwPZ cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (wmGbwR) widz‡qwjs †÷kb wbivcËv †KvWm& cÖweavbgvjv|

(L) hvbevn‡bi msKzwPZ cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (wmGbwR) R¡vjvwb e¨e¯’vi wbivcËv †KvWm& I ÷¨vÛvW©m cÖweavbgvjv|

fwel¨Z cwiKíbv

A‡UvM¨vm †÷k‡bi jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb;

M¨v‡mi gRy`KiY, weZiY I mÂvj‡bi gvb wbqš¿Y;

GbvwR© AwWU msµvšÍ Kvh©µg MÖnY;

R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z M‡elYv Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv|

Floating Storage & Regasification Unit (FSRU), g‡nkLvjx, K·evRvi

KmAIJrKx
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(m~Î: AviwcwRwmGj)
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 27 Abyhvqx †Kvb e¨w³ we`y¨r Drcv`b, GbvwR© mÂvjb, 

GbvwR© wecYb I weZiY, GbvwR© mieivn Ges GbvwR© gRyZKiY e¨emvq wb‡qvwRZ n‡Z n‡j Kwgkb †_‡K jvB‡mÝ 

MÖnY Ki‡Z n‡e| G AvB‡bi aviv 2(L) Abyhvqx ÒGbvwR©Ó A_© we`y¨r, M¨vm I †c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v_© Ges aviv 2(_) 

Abyhvqx Ò†c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v_©Ó A_© cÖwµqvRvZ ev AcÖwµqvRvZ Zij wKsev KwVb nvB‡W«vKve©b wgkÖY Ges †c‡U«vwjqvg 

DcRvZ †hgb: jyweª‡K›U I †c‡U«vwjqvg `ªveK (solvent) Gi AšÍf©y³ n‡e, Z‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨vm Gi AšÍf©y³ n‡e bv|

D³ AvBb Abyhvqx †c‡U«vwjqvg wefvM †c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v_© gRyZKiY, wecYb I weZiY, mÂvjb I mieiv‡n 

wb‡qvwRZ cÖwZôvbmg~n‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vbmn jvB‡mwÝ‡`i †mevi gvb Dbœq‡b KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| 

bZyb jvB‡mÝ MÖnY Kivi Rb¨ evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb Gi I‡qemvB‡U (www.berc.org.bd) wba©vwiZ 

di‡g cÖ‡qvRbxq KvMRcÎ, Av‡e`b wdmmn AvMÖnx cÖwZôvbmg~n‡K Kwgk‡b Av‡e`b Rgv w`‡Z nq| Av‡e`bwU 

hvPvB-evQvB K‡i D³ cÖwZôv‡bi wbivcËv e¨e¯’v I Acv‡ikb e¨e¯’vcbv `¶Zv ch©‡e¶‡Yi j‡¶¨ Kwgkb A_ev 

Kwgkb KZ©…K g‡bvwbZ cÖwZwbwa Øviv m‡iRwgb cwi`k©b Kiv nq| cwi`k©‡bi ci g~j¨vqb cÖwZ‡e`‡bi wfwË‡Z 

Kwgkb mfvq Aby‡gv`‡bi gva¨‡g mvgwqK jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq| cieZ©x‡Z Db¥y³ mfvq mswkøó KZ©…c‡¶i 

Dcw¯’wZ‡Z †Kv‡bv AvcwË bv _vK‡j `yB eQi †gqvw` wbqwgZ jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq|

jvB‡mÝ cÖvß cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K †gqv` †kl nevi c~‡e©B Av‡e`‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z †c‡U«vwjqvg wefvM jvB‡mÝ bevqb K‡i 

_v‡K| GQvovI jvB‡mÝavix cÖwZôv‡bi wVKvbv cwieZ©b, †c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v‡_©i ms‡hvRb, we‡qvRb I cwigvY 

cwieZ©‡bi ms‡kva‡bi Av‡e`‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z ms‡kvab jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq|

Kwgk‡bi Kvh©µg c~Y©v½fv‡e ïiæ nIqvi ci †_‡K A_©vr 2008 mvj †_‡K 2018 mvj ch©šÍ wewfbœ K¨vUvMwi‡Z 

†c‡U«vwjqvg wefvM KZ©…K me©‡gvU 889 wU cÖwZôvb‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv nq| Zb¥‡a¨ jyweª‡KwUs A‡qj, †eR A‡qj 

I GwWwUfm K¨vUvMwi‡Z 387 wU (43.53), c¨vivwdb Iqv· I Ab¨vb¨ K¨vUvMwi‡Z 238 wU (26.77%), weUywgb 

K¨vUvMwi‡Z 127 wU (14.29%), U«vÝdigvi A‡qj K¨vUvMwi‡Z 79 wU (8.89%) Ges dz‡qj A‡qj I Kb‡Wb‡mU 

K¨vUvMwi‡Z 58 wU (6.52%) jvB‡mÝ †`qv n‡q‡Q| 

†jLwPÎ-12: wewfbœ †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v‡_©i AbyK~‡j Bmy¨K…Z †gvU jvB‡mÝ msL¨vi kZKiv cwigvY

†c‡U«vwjqvg wefv‡Mi Kvh©µg

†c‡U«vwjqvg wefvM †_‡K jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb c×wZ

 †c‡U«vwjqvg wefv‡Mi AR©b

KmAIJrKx
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 UªvÝdg©vi

A‡qj (79)

weUzwgb

 (127)

14.29%

6.

52%

8.89%

26.77%

43.53%

c¨vivwdb Iqv·

I Ab¨vb¨ (238)

jyweª‡KwUs A‡qj, †eR

A‡qj I GwWwUfm (387)

dz‡qj A‡qj I

Kb‡Wb‡mU (58)



MZ 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 139 wU bZyb jvB‡mÝ, 221 wU bevqb jvB‡mÝ I 120 wU ms‡kvab jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| 

2014-15 A_©eQi †_‡K 2018-19 ch©šÍ †c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v_© gRy`KiY K¨vUvMwi‡Z dy‡qj A‡qj I Kb‡Wb‡mU 

gRy`KiY e„w× †c‡q‡Q 348%, jyweª‡KwUs A‡qj gRy`KiY e„w× †c‡q‡Q 60%, UªvÝdg©vi A‡qj gRy`KiY e„w× 

†c‡q‡Q 54% Ges weUywgb gRy`KiY e„w× †c‡q‡Q 354%|

†jLwPÎ-13: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK Bmy¨K…Z bZyb, bevqb I ms‡kvab jvB‡m‡Ýi wnmve
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mviwY-17: MZ 5 eQ‡i Bmy¨K…Z jvB‡m‡Ýi wnmve weeiYx

 A_©eQi

jvB‡m‡Ýi msL¨v

 2014-15  161

 2015-16  329

 2016-17  271

 2017-18  494

 2018-19  480

   †gvU 1735

2014-15 †_‡K 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i bZyb, bevqb I ms‡kvab jvB‡mÝ Bmy¨ Kivi msL¨v µgvš^‡q cwiewZ©Z n‡q‡Q| 



†jLwPÎ-14: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK wewfbœ †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v‡_©i gRyZKi‡Yi

evwl©K Aby‡gvw`Z cwigvY (†gwU«K Ub)

2013-14 A_©eQi †_‡K 2018-19 ch©šÍ †c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v_© wecYb I weZiY K¨vUvMwi‡Z dz‡qj A‡qj I 

Kb‡Wb‡mU wecYb I weZi‡Yi cwigvY e„w× †c‡q‡Q 727%, jyweª‡KwUs A‡qj wecYb I weZi‡Yi cwigvY e„w× 

†c‡q‡Q 45%, U«vÝdg©vi A‡qj wecYb I weZi‡Yi cwigvY e„w× †c‡q‡Q 35% Ges weUywgb wecYb I weZi‡Yi 

cwigvY e„w× †c‡q‡Q 446%|

D‡jøL¨, †c‡U«vwjqvg wefvM KZ©…K 3,270.078 †gMvIqvU ¶gZvi †gvU 33wU we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi AbyK~‡j  

40,43,953.636 †g. Ub dv‡b©m A‡qj gRy`Ki‡Yi jvB‡mÝ cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†jLwPÎ-15: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK wewfbœ †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v_© wecYb I weZi‡Yi

evwl©K Aby‡gvw`Z cwigvY (†gwU«K Ub)
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†jLwPÎ-16: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK wewfbœ †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v_© wecYb I weZi‡Yi

              miKvwi Ges †emiKvwi cÖwZôv‡bi Zyjbvg~jK evwl©K Aby‡gvw`Z cwigvY (†gwU«K Ub)

MZ 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i mvgwMÖK cwimsL¨v‡b †`Lv hvq †h, evsjv‡`‡k †c‡U«vwjqvg gRy`KiY e¨emvq miKvwi I 

†emiKvwi LvZ cÖvq mgvbfv‡e AskMÖnY K‡i‡Q| miKvwi Lv‡Z gRy`Ki‡Yi cwigvY †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Zyjbvq cÖvq 

1.8% †ewk wQj| 

†jLwPÎ-17: 2014-15 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK wewfbœ †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v_© gRy`Ki‡Y miKvwi Ges

†emiKvwi cÖwZôv‡bi Zzjbvg~jK evwl©K Aby‡gvw`Z cwigvY (†gwU«K Ub)

miKvwi-‡emiKvwi Lv‡Z †c‡U«vwjqvg e¨emv
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Z‡e MZ 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i wecYb I weZi‡Y miKvwi Lv‡Zi cwigvY †emiKvwi Lv‡Zi Zzjbvq cÖvq 19.5% †ewk

wQj|



†c‡U«vwjqvg wefv‡Mi jvB‡mÝ Kvh©µg mnwRKiY D‡`¨v‡Mi Ask wn‡m‡e †c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v‡_©i GKwU mywbw`©ó 

ZvwjKv P~ovšÍKi‡Y 07 †deªæqvwi, 2019 Zvwi‡L c¨vbc¨vwmwdK †mvbviMvuI †nv‡Uj Gi myigv n‡j GKwU Focus 
Group Discussion AbywôZ nq| Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg Gi mfvcwZ‡Z¡ AbywôZ Focus Group Discus-
sion G cÖavb AwZw_ wn‡m‡e R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi  wmwbqi mwPe Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZyj gywbg, we‡kl 

AwZw_ wn‡m‡e cÖL¨vZ R¡vjvwb we‡klÁ I eª¨vK BDwbfvwm©wUi fvicÖvß fvBm P¨v‡Ýji W. g. Zvwgg QvovI 

weGmwUAvB, evsjv‡`k moK I Rbc_ Awa`ßi, evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj I cÖhyw³ wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU), wewcwm, 

evsjv‡`k jye †eÛvm© G‡mvwm‡qkb, evsjv‡`k †KwgK¨vj GÛ cviwdDgvix gv‡P©›U G‡mvwm‡qkb, evsjv‡`k cøvw÷K `ªe¨ 

cÖ¯ÍyZKviK I ißvwbKviK G‡mvwm‡qk‡bi cÖwZwbwamn wewfbœ †÷K‡nvìviMY Ask †bb|  

M‡elYv I Dbœqb (Research & Development-R&D) †UKmB Dbœq‡bi GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Abyl½| Kwgk‡bi †c‡U«vwjqvg 

wefv‡Mi M‡elYv Kvh©µ‡gi Ask wn‡m‡e W. BRvR Avn‡g`, evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj I cÖhyw³ wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU) Gi †bZ…‡Z¡ 

‘Study of Lubricating Petroleum Operation in Bangladesh with Special Emphasis on Different Grades and 
Their Relative Contribution to Energy Efficiency and Impact on Machine and Environment’ Ges W. ˆmq`v 

myjZvbv ivwRqv, Aa¨vcK I wefvMxq cÖavb, †KwgK¨vj BwÄwbqvwis wefvM, evsjv‡`k cÖ‡KŠkj I cÖhyw³ wek¦we`¨vjq (ey‡qU) 

Gi  †bZ…‡Z¡ ‘Petroleum Product (including LPG) Safety from the Perspective of Licensing’ kxl©K `yÕwU M‡elYv 

Kvh©µg eZ©gv‡b Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| cÖ_‡gv³ M‡elYvi GKwU Lmov cÖwZ‡e`b m¤úªwZ Kwgk‡b Rgv †`qv n‡q‡Q| 

†c‡U«vwjqvg wefv‡Mi jvB‡mÝ Kvh©µg mnwRKi‡Yi D‡`¨vM

M‡elYv Kvh©µg
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Kwgk‡bi AvIZvaxb †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v_© wPwýZKiY Kg©kvjvq Dcw¯’Z

wmwbqi mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM Ges Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KZ©vMY
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 40 Abyhvqx mvwjk AvBb, 2001 ev Ab¨ †Kvb AvB‡b hv 

wKQyB _vKzK bv †Kb, jvB‡mwÝ‡`i g‡a¨ A_ev jvB‡mwÝ I †fv³vi g‡a¨ D™¢~Z †h †Kvb weev` gxgvsmvi Rb¨ Kwgk‡bi 

wbKU †cÖi‡Yi weavb i‡q‡Q| Kwgkb †m Abyhvqx jvB‡mwÝ‡`i g‡a¨ A_ev jvB‡mwÝ I †fv³vi g‡a¨ D™¢yZ we‡iva 

wb®úwË K‡i _v‡K| Kwgkb we‡iva wb®úwËi hveZxq Kvh©µg AvBb I wewa wefv‡Mi gva¨‡g m¤úv`b K‡i _v‡K| 

GQvov G wefv‡Mi Ab¨Zg cÖavb KvR n‡”Q AvBb Abyhvqx cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖweavbgvjv cÖYqb Kiv|

Kwgk‡bi wbKU wb®úwËi Rb¨ †h mg¯Í we‡iva Av‡m Zvi †ewkifvMB M¨vm wej I we`y¨r wej msµvšÍ| GQvov †jvW 

n«vm-e„w× I wgUvi †U¤úvwis msµvšÍ we‡ivaI i‡q‡Q| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi wbKU me©‡gvU 67 wU we‡iva 

wb®úwËi Av‡e`b G‡m‡Q| D³ A_©eQ‡i me©‡gvU 42 wU we‡iva wb®úwË K‡i Kwgkb †iv‡q`v` (Award) cÖ`vb K‡i| 

Gi g‡a¨ we`y¨r msµvšÍ we‡iva 10 wU, M¨vm (wkí I evwYR¨) msµvšÍ we‡iva 18 wU Ges M¨vm (wmGbwR) msµvšÍ 

we‡iva 14 wU| G ch©šÍ Kwgk‡bi cÖvß Av‡e`b I wb®úwËK…Z Av‡e`‡bi msL¨v h_vµ‡g 253 I 127 wU| Zb¥‡a¨ 

weMZ A_©eQ‡i cÖvß Av‡e`b I wb®úwËK…Z Av‡e`‡bi msL¨v wQj h_vµ‡g 67 I 42 wU|

 

Av‡e`b msL¨v

wb®úwË msL¨v  Awb®úbœ Av‡e`b msL¨v

A_©eQi

2012 - 13 2 0 2

2013 - 14 5 1 6

2014 - 15 4 3 7

2015 - 16 51 10 48

2016 - 17 60 19 89

2017 - 18 64 52 101

2018 - 19 67 42 126

 †gvU 253 127 126

†jLwPÎ-18: 2012-13 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK cÖvß Av‡e`b I wb®úwËi wPÎ

we‡iva wb®úwË Kvh©µg

IJAj S KmKi KmnJPVr TJptâo
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mviwY-18: MZ 7 A_©eQ‡i cÖvß Av‡e`b I we‡iva wb®úwËi cwimsL¨vb



evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi D‡Ïk¨ c~iYK‡í D³ AvB‡bi aviv 59 Abymv‡i cÖYxZe¨ 

cÖweavbgvjv cÖvK-cÖKvkbvi gva¨‡g mswkøó‡`i AvcwË ev civgk© we‡ePbvµ‡g cÖweavbgvjv P~ovšÍc~e©K †M‡R‡U cÖKvk 

K‡i| eZ©gvb A_©eQ‡i †Kv‡bv cÖweavbgvjv †M‡RU AvKv‡i cÖKvk Kiv nqwb, Z‡e wbgœewY©Z cÖweavbgvjv cÖwµqvaxb 

i‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Øviv Kwgkb cwiPvwjZ nq| GQvov evsjv‡`k M¨vm AvBb, 2010; 

we`y¨r AvBb, 2018 cÖf…wZ AvBbvbyhvqx Kwgkb wewea Kvh©µg m¤úv`b K‡i _v‡K|

µ: bs      wk‡ivbvg

(K)    evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (we‡iva wb®úwË) cÖweavbgvjv, 2019 

(L)    evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (B‡jw±«wmwU MÖxW †KvW) cÖweavbgvjv, 2019

(M)    evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ) cÖweavbgvjv, 2019

mviwY-19: Kwgkb cÖwZôvKvjxb mgq n‡Z G hveZ †M‡RU AvKv‡i cÖKvwkZ 10 wU cÖweavbgvjv

(K) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb ev‡RU, wnmve Ges cÖwZ‡e`b cÖweavbgvjv, 2004 17 †deªæqvwi, 2005

(L) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb Znwej cÖweavbgvjv, 2004  17 †deªæqvwi, 2005

(M) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb jvB‡mÝ cÖweavbgvjv, 2006 7 †m‡Þ¤^i, 2006

(N) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb Kg©Pvix PvKzix cÖweavbgvjv, 2008 8 GwcÖj, 2008

(O) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (we`y¨r Drcv`b U¨vwid) cÖweavbgvjv, 2008 8 GwcÖj, 2008

(P) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mÂvjb U¨vwid) cÖweavbgvjv, 2010 13 Rvbyqvwi, 2011

(Q) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (cÖvK…wZK M¨vm weZiY U¨vwid) cÖweavbgvjv, 2010 13 Rvbyqvwi, 2011

(R) Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Dispute Settlement Regulations, 2014 22 Rvbyqvwi, 2014

(S) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (we`y¨r mÂvjb U¨vwid) cÖweavbgvjv, 2016 7 Ryb, 2016

(T) evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb we`y¨r weZiY (LyPiv) U¨vwid cÖweavbgvjv, 2016 7 Ryb, 2016

µwgK bs  wk‡ivbvg  †M‡RU cÖKv‡ki ZvwiL

cÖweavbgvjv cÖYqb

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 41 G cÖ`Ë ¶gZve‡j Kwgkb we`y¨r ev †c‡U«vwjqvg 

cwi`k©‡Ki †h †Kv‡bv wm×v‡šÍi weiæ‡× Avcxj wb®úwË K‡i _v‡K| weMZ A_©eQ‡i GZ`&msµvšÍ 1 (GK) wU Avcxj 

Av‡e`b `vwLj n‡qwQj hv h_vh_fv‡e wb®úwË Kiv n‡q‡Q|

we`y¨r ev †c‡U«vwjqvg cwi`k©‡Ki wm×v‡šÍi weiæ‡× Avcxj
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi Z…Zxq Aa¨v‡q Kwgk‡bi Avw_©K welqvw` m¤úwK©Z weavbvejx 

Ges D³ AvB‡bi 17, 19, 20, 21 Ges 59 (T) avivmg~‡ni wfwË‡Z Kwgk‡bi Ôev‡RU, wnmve Ges cÖwZ‡e`b 

cÖYqb Kiv nq| ÔKwgkb Znwej cÖweavb, 2004Õ Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi Avw_©K welqvejx m¤úwK©Z hveZxq Kvh©µg 

cwiPvwjZ nq|

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi Z…Zxq Aa¨v‡qi aviv 17 (1) Ges Kwgk‡bi Znwej cÖweavb, 2004 

Gi aviv 5 Abyhvqx wbgœewY©Z †gvU 4 (Pvi) wU Drm n‡Z cÖvß A_© Kwgk‡bi Znwej wn‡m‡e we‡ewPZ n‡e- 

(K) miKvi ev mswewae× ms¯’v KZ©…K cÖ`Ë Aby`vb;

(L) Kwgkb KZ©…K M…nxZ FY; 

(M) G AvB‡bi Aaxb RgvK…Z wdm, PvR© Ges

(N) Ab¨ †Kv‡bv Drm n‡Z cÖvß A_©| 

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi †gvU Avq nq 31.32 †KvwU UvKv| 2017-18 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi †gvU Av‡qi cwigvY 

wQj 40.10 †KvwU UvKv| A_©vr weMZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq G A_©eQ‡ii Avq n«v‡mi kZKiv nvi 21.89| bZzb 

jvB‡mÝ Gi cwigvY n«vm Ges we`y¨r BDwUwjwUmg~n n‡Z wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb wdm Rgv bv nIqvi d‡j weMZ 

A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq G A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi Avq n«vm †c‡q‡Q| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi Znwe‡j evsjv‡`k 

GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi Z…Zxq Aa¨v‡qi aviv 17(1) Abyhvqx †gvU 4 (Pvi) wU Drm n‡Z cÖvß 

A‡_©i cwigvY wel‡q GKwU c~Y©v½ weeiYx wb‡gœi mviwY-1 G Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jvt 

Kwgk‡bi Znwe‡ji Drm

2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii Av‡qi wnmve

A_© I wnmve wefv‡Mi Kvh©µg
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Kwgk‡bi AvBb Abyhvqx A‡_©i Drmmg~n

A_©

wefvM

†_‡K

cÖvß

Aby`vb/ 

ev‡RU

mnvqZv

[17(K)]

Kwgkb

KZ©…K

M…nxZ

FY 

[17(L)]

Kwgkb AvB‡bi Aaxb RgvK…Z wdm, PvR© [17(M)]

Ab¨ †Kv‡bv Drm n‡Z cÖvß A_© [17(N)]

me©‡gvU cÖvwß

jvB‡mÝ

wdm

Av‡e`b

wdm

wm‡÷g 

Acv‡ikb

wdm

U¨vwid 

wba©vi‡Y

Av‡e`b 

wdm

we‡iva

wb®úwË

wdm

Dc-†gvU Dc-†gvU

GmGbwW

 wnmv‡e

 cÖvß my`

GdwWAvi

Znwe‡ji

cÖvß my`

wewea

1 2 3 4 5 6 7  9 10 11  

8=

(3+4+5+

6+7)

12=

(9+10

+11)

13=

(8+12)

 17.70

(56.51%)

0.15

(0.48%)

2.93

(9.36%)

 0.14

(0.44%)

 0.15

(0.48%)

 21.07

(67.27%)

 0.90

(2.87%)

 9.24

(29.50%)

 0.11

(0.35%)

10.25

(32.73%)

31.32

(100%)

 ...  ...

Dc‡ii mviwY-20 n‡Z cwijw¶Z nq †h, Kwgk‡bi Av‡qi cÖavb LvZ n‡jv GbvwR© Drcv`b, wecYb, weZiY Ges 

mÂvj‡bi mv‡_ mswkøó wewfbœ cÖwZôvb n‡Z cÖvß jvB‡mÝ wdm| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii Kwgk‡bi me©‡gvU Avq 31.32 

†KvwU UvKvi AwaKvsk msM„nxZ n‡q‡Q G LvZ n‡Z| Av‡qi wØZxq m‡e©v”P LvZ wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb wdm| G LvZ n‡Z 

Avq 2.93 †KvwU hv me©‡gvU Av‡qi 9.34%| G `yÕwU LvZ QvovI Kwgk‡bi Avq-e¨‡qi DØ„Ë A_© wewb‡qvM n‡Z my` 

eve` 9.23 †KvwU UvKv A_©vr †gvU Av‡qi 29.49% Kwgk‡bi Znwe‡j Rgv n‡q‡Q| 

mviwY-20:  2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi LvZwfwËK cÖvß/RgvK…Z Av‡qi wnmve (†KvwU UvKvq)



Dc‡ii mviwY-21 n‡Z cwijw¶Z nq †h, Kwgk‡bi e¨‡qi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ LvZmg~n n‡”Q Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi 

†eZb-fvZvw`, †givgZ I i¶bv‡e¶Y, R¡vjvwb, m¤ú` µq Ges Ab¨vb¨| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii ev‡R‡U †gvU e¨‡qi 

cÖv°jb wba©viY Kiv n‡qwQj 17.14 †KvwU UvKv| Kwgkb ms‡kvwaZ ev‡RU Abymv‡i miKvwi wewa-weavb 

AbymiYc~e©K ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi mxgv AwZµg bv K‡i 15.83 †KvwU UvKv e¨q K‡i‡Q; hv e¨‡qi cÖv°jb n‡Z 1.31 

†KvwU UvKv Kg| 

G hveZ Kwgk‡bi evwl©K ev‡RU GKvšÍfv‡eB Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ Znwej †_‡K ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡”Q| d‡j Aby‡gvw`Z 

ev‡R‡Ui wecix‡Z e¨q wbe©vn Kivi ci DØ„Ë A_© Kwgk‡bi Znwe‡jB Rgv _vK‡Q| 

mviwY-21: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi g~j ev‡RU eivÏ, ms‡kvwaZ ev‡RU eivÏ Ges cÖK…Z e¨q weeiY 

ev‡RU

2019-20

Aby‡gvw`Z ev‡RU

2018-19

ms‡kvwaZ ev‡RU

2018-19

cÖK…Z e¨q

2018-19

weeiY

(†KvwU UvKvq)

µwgK

bs

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi Z…Zxq Aa¨v‡qi aviv 19 Abymi‡Y Kwgkb KZ©…K cÖwZ 

A_©eQ‡ii wbw`©ó mg‡qi g‡a¨ Kwgkb KZ©…K `vwLjK…Z ev‡RU weeiYxi wfwË‡Z miKvi (gwbUwis †mj, A_© wefvM, 

A_© gš¿Yvjq) cÖ‡qvRbxq ev‡RU Aby‡gv`b w`‡q _v‡K| 2018-2019 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi †gvU ev‡RU eivÏ wQj 

17.14 †KvwU UvKv| 2018-2019 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi †gvU e¨q wQj 15.83 †KvwU UvKv hv †gvU ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi 

92.35%| Kwgk‡bi k‚b¨ c‡` Rbej wb‡qvM/c`vqb Ges AvBb Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi Kvh©µ‡gi cwiwa e…w×i 

mv‡_ mv‡_ e¨‡qi cwigvYI †e‡o‡Q| LvZwfwËK e¨‡qi we¯ÍvwiZ wefvRb wbgœiƒct 

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi ev‡RU eivÏ Ges cÖK…Z e¨q 

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi e¨q DØ…Ë Avq Znwej
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1  †eZb I fvZvw`

 (Zdwmj-K) 

5.10 5.57 4.61 4.21

2 †givgZ I i¶Yv‡e¶Y

 (Zdwmj-L) 

0.28  0.28 0.28 0.28

3 Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb e¨q

 (Zdwmj-M) 

14.60 13.48 12.25 8.68

4 †gvU cwiPvjb e¨q [1+2+3]  19.98 19.33 17.14 13.17

5 wewb‡qvM Zdwmj/g~jabx e¨q

 (Zdwmj-N) 

9.20 71.34 4.10 2.66

 me©‡gvU (4+5)  29.18 90.67 21.24 15.83



ev‡RU

2019-20

Aby‡gvw`Z ev‡RU

2018-19

ms‡kvwaZ ev‡RU

2018-19

cÖK…Z

2018-19

1. †gvU Avq  38.17 37.80 37.73 31.32

2. †gvU e¨q 19.98 19.33 17.14 15.83

3. e¨q DØ…Ë Avq 18.19 18.47 20.59 15.49

weeiY

(†KvwU UvKvq)

µwgK

bs

iv‡óÖi mshy³ Znwe‡j A_© Rgv cÖ`vb
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mviwY-22: Kwgk‡bi 2019-20 A_©eQ‡ii cÖv°wjZ I 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii ms‡kvwaZ ev‡RU Ges

2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii †gvU Avq, †gvU e¨q, e¨q DØ„Ë Avq

Dc‡ii mviwY-22 n‡Z cwijw¶Z nq †h, 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi e¨q DØ„Ë Av‡qi cwigvY 15.49 †KvwU 

UvKv; †hLv‡b D³ A_©eQ‡i e¨q DØ„Ë Av‡qi j¶¨gvÎv wba©viY Kiv n‡qwQj 20.59 †KvwU UvKv| cÖwZ eQiB g~j 

ev‡RU †_‡K ms‡kvwaZ ev‡R‡U eiv‡Ïi cwigvY e…w× †c‡jI ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi wecix‡Z cÖK…Z Li‡Pi cwigvY Kg wQj| 

A_©vr ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi wecix‡Z cÖK…Z e¨q wbe©vn Kivi ci ev‡RU DØ„Ë wQj| 

Kwgk‡bi Avw_©K welqvw` m¤úwK©Z Kwgkb AvBb I cÖweavb, Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ DØ„Ë Znwe‡ji me©‡kl w¯’wZ Ges 

we`¨gvb mvgwMÖK Ae¯’v ch©v‡jvPbvq, 2017-18 A_©eQ‡ii wnmve weeiYxi wfwË‡Z †h‡Kv‡bv cÖ‡qvR‡b e¨q wbe©vn 

Kivi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq A‡_©i ms¯’vb †i‡L we`¨gvb DØ„Ë Znwe‡ji w¯’wZ n‡Z cÖRvZ‡š¿i mshy³ Znwe‡j A_© Rgv 

cÖ`v‡bi wm×v‡šÍi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z Kwgkb ¯^cÖ‡Yvw`Zfv‡e 2018-19 A_©eQ‡ii †deªæqvwi/2019 gv‡m miKv‡ii mshy³ 

Znwe‡j 15.00 (c‡b‡iv) †KvwU UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i| 

f¨vU Ges AvqKi Av`vq

Kwgkb 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i jvB‡mÝ cÖ`v‡bi mgq jvB‡mwÝ‡`i wbKU n‡Z miKvi wba©vwiZ nv‡i f¨vU Ges cÖ‡hvR¨ AvqKi 

KZ©‡bi gva¨‡g 4.32 †KvwU UvKv miKv‡ii ivR¯^ Av`v‡q Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q| jvB‡mwÝMY jvB‡mÝ wdm Rgv cÖ`v‡bi mgq 

Pvjv‡bi gva¨‡g f¨vU Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i Kwgk‡bi wbKU g~j Kwc Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i _v‡K| GQvov Kwgkb KZ©…K cwi‡kvwaZ wewfbœ 

wej n‡Z AvqKi KZ©bc~e©K Zv mswkøó †Kv‡W Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| f¨vU Ges AvqKi Av`v‡qi we¯ÍvwiZ wefvRb 

wbgœiƒct 

Rgv cÖ`v‡bi

ZvwiL

ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi cwigvY

(†KvwU UvKv)

Rgv cÖ`v‡bi cwigvY

(†KvwU UvKv)

 2017-18  24/10/2017 10.00 10.00

 2018-19 26/02/2019 12.00 15.00

    †gvU 25.00

A_©eQi

mviwY-23: DØ„Ë Znwe‡ji w¯’wZ n‡Z cÖRvZ‡š¿i mshy³ Znwe‡j RgvK…Z A‡_©i wnmve weeiYx



Dc‡ii mviwY-25 n‡Z cÖZxqgvb nq †h, Kwgk‡bi 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY 4.23 †KvwU cÖv°jb 

Kiv n‡qwQj| cÖK…Zc‡¶, wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY cÖv°j‡bi Zzjbvq n«vm †c‡q †gvU mÂ‡qi cwigvY 2.19 †KvwU‡Z 

`vuwo‡q‡Q| 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi mÂ‡qi cwigvY c~e©eZ©x eQ‡ii Zzjbvq e…w× †c‡q‡Q †hLv‡b cÖv°jb aiv 

n‡qwQj 4.36 †KvwU UvKv| 2019-20 A_©eQ‡i cÖv°wjZ wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY 9.33 I mÂ‡qi cwigvY 4.18 †KvwU 

n‡e e‡j Abygvb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

 

30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡Li wbixw¶Z wnmve Abyhvqx Kwgk‡bi †gvU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY wQj 190.31 †KvwU UvKv Ges FY 

I g~ja‡bi AbycvZ 1:99| 30 Ryb, 2019 ZvwiL ch©šÍ Kwgk‡bi †gvU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY 193.78 †KvwU I 30 Ryb 

2020 Zvwi‡L Kwgk‡bi †gvU m¤ú` e„w× †c‡q 196.96 †KvwU n‡e cªv°jb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

 

mviwY-25: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgk‡bi wewb‡qvM I mÂ‡qi wnmve weeiYx

ev‡RU

2019-20

ms‡kvwaZ ev‡RU

2018-19

cÖK…Z ev‡RU

2018-19

1. wewb‡qvM (¯’vqx cwiPvjb m¤úwË‡Z)  9.32 4.22 2.66

2. msiw¶Z Avq (bxU gybvdv ev` jf¨vsk)    31.85 34.63 11.55

3. AePq  10.00 9.00 10.31

4. †gvU mÂq (2+3)  41.85 43.63 21.86

weeiY

µwgK

bs

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i wewb‡qvM I mÂq

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i g~jab KvVv‡gv 
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mviwY-24: 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Kwgkb KZ©…K f¨vU Ges AvqKi Av`vq weeiYx

cwigvY Av`vqK…Z f¨vU

Av`vqK…Z AvqKi

cwigvY

1. jvB‡mÝ wdm 17,69,65,938.00 2,65,44,891.00 - 2,65,44,891.00

2. wm‡÷g Acv‡ikb wdm   2,92,55,466.00 43,88,320.00 - 43,88,320.00

3.  13,17,40,954.00 97,63,100.00 - 97,63,100.00

4.  13,17,40,954.00 - 25,39,106.00 25,39,106.00

 †gvU  - 4,06,96,311.00 25,39,106.00 4,32,35,417.00

 f¨vU I AvqKi Av`v‡qi LvZ

µwgK

bs

A
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†
¶

‡
Î

Kwgkb KZ©…K cwi‡kvwaZ we‡ji Ici 

KwZ©Z f¨vU 

Kwgkb KZ©…K cwi‡kvwaZ we‡ji Ici 

KwZ©Z AvqKi

 (†KvwU UvKvq)

(UvKvq)
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Kwgkb 5 RyjvB 2018 Zvwi‡L we`y¨r fe‡bi weRq n‡j Implementation of Availability Based Tariff in Power 
Sector of Bangladesh kxl©K †mwgbvi Av‡qvRb K‡i| †mwgbv‡i g~j cÖeÜ Dc¯’vcb K‡ib wcwRwmwe Gi mv‡eK 

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK †gvt Rvgvj Djøvn| †mwgbv‡i Cost Based Tariff Gi cwie‡Z© Demand Based Tariff 
ev¯Íevq‡bi Dci Focus Kiv nq| †mwgbv‡i cÖavb AwZw_ wn‡m‡e Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb 

I LwbR m¤ú` welqK Dc‡`óv W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †Pxayix, exi weµg| we‡kl AwZw_ wn‡m‡e Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb we`y¨r 

wefv‡Mi wmwbqi mwPe W. Avng` KvqKvDm| GQvovI †mwgbv‡i we`y¨r wefv‡Mi mswkøó BDwUwjwUmg~‡ni cÖavbMY 

Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb| G‡Z mfvcwZZ¡ K‡ib Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb Rbve g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm| 

Kwgkb KZ…©K †c‡U«vwjqvg Lv‡Z e¨emvevÜe cwi‡ek m„wói j‡¶¨ evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb jvB‡mÝ 

cÖweavbgvjv, 2019 (Lmov) Gi Zdwmj wn‡m‡e evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb AvBb, 2003 Gi aviv 2(_) 

G cÖ`Ë msÁvi Av‡jv‡K ïaygvÎ R¡vjvwb, R¡vjvwb m¤úwK©Z GwWwUfm Ges R¡vjvwb `¶Zvi mv‡_ m¤úwK©Z 

†c‡U«vwjqvgRvZ c`v_©mg~‡ni mgš^‡q †c‡U«vwjqvg c`v‡_©i GKwU ZvwjKv cÖ¯‘Z Kiv nq| G ZvwjKvi Ici 7 

†deªæqvwi 2019 ZvwiL c¨vb c¨vwmwdK †mvbviMvuI, XvKvq w`be¨vcx GKwU Kg©kvjv AbywôZ nq| Kg©kvjvq key 
Note Paper Dc¯’vcb K‡ib Kwgk‡bi cwiPvjK (†c‡U«vwjqvg) W. †gvt w``viæj Avjg| Kg©kvjvq cÖavb AwZw_ 

wn‡m‡e Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi wmwbqi mwPe Rbve Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZyj gywbg| we‡kl 

AwZw_ wn‡m‡e Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb ey‡qU Gi Aa¨vcK I eª¨vK BDwbfvwm©wUi †cÖv-wfwm g. Zvwgg| GQvovI Kwgk‡bi 

m`m¨e…›`, R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi mswkøó ms¯’vmg~‡ni cÖavb/cÖwZwbwaMY Ges †÷K‡nvìviMY Kg©kvjvq AskMÖnY K‡ib| 

Kg©kvjvq mfvcwZZ¡ K‡ib Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb Rbve g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm| 

Focus Group Discussion 

Seminer on Implementation of Availability Based Tariff
in Power Sector of Bangladesh 
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb 10 gvP© 2019 ZvwiL LNG Tariff: Implication on Trade & Industries kxl©K 

†mwgbvi Kwgk‡bi mfvK‡¶ Av‡qvRb K‡i| mfvq AwZw_ wn‡m‡e Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi 

wmwbqi mwPe Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZyj gywbg| †mwgbv‡i Key Note Paper Dc¯’vcb K‡ib mv‡eK we`y¨r mwPe 

†gvnv¤§` dvIRyj Kexi| †mwgbv‡i GjGbwR M¨vm Avg`vwb, GjGbwR Avg`vwb e¨q, cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi 

wba©viY, cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi wiRvf© e„w× Ges e¨emv I wk‡í GjGbwR M¨v‡mi cÖfve wel‡q we¯ÍvwiZ ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv nq| 

†mwgbv‡i Kwgk‡bi m`m¨e„›`, R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi mswkøó ms¯’vmg~‡ni cÖavb/cÖwZwbwaMY Ges †÷K‡nvìviMY AskMÖnY 

K‡ib| G‡Z mfvcwZZ¡ K‡ib Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb Rbve g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm| 

Seminer on LNG Tariff: Implication on Trade & Industries 

10 gvP© 2019 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ LNG Tariff: Implication on Trade & Industries kxl©K †mwgbv‡i Dcw¯’Z

wmwbqi mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM; †Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KZ©vMY
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`w¶Y Gkxq AÂ‡ji AeKvVv‡gv m¤úwK©Z †i¸‡jUix Kwgkbmg~‡ni mgwš^Z ms¯’v South Asia Forum for 
Infrastructure Regulation (SAFIR)| evsjv‡`k SAFIR Gi Ab¨Zg m`m¨| SAFIR KZ©„K cÖwZeQi Executive 
Committee Meeting (ECM), Steering Committee Meeting (SCM), cÖwk¶Y I †mwgbv‡ii Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| 

Gme mfv, cÖwk¶Y I †mwgbv‡i AskMÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g m`m¨fy³ †`kmg~‡ni R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z cvi¯úwiK gZwewbg‡qi 

my‡hvM nq| SAFIR Gi 15th ECM 22 b‡f¤^i 2018 Zvwi‡L f~Uv‡b AbywôZ nq| 

GQvovI 23-24 b‡f¤^i 2018 Zvwi‡L f~Uvb B‡jKwUªwmwU A_wiwUi mv‡_ wØcvwÿK mfvq AskMÖnY I Rbwe`y¨r †K›`ª 

cwi`k©b Kiv nq| G‡Z f~Uvb¯’ evsjv‡`k ivóª`~Z wRòy ivq †PŠayix, Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm, 

f~Uvb¯’ evsjv‡`k KvDwÝji mvnve web Avn‡g` I Kwgk‡bi DccwiPvjK †gvt wd‡ivR Rvgvb Dcw¯’Z wQ‡jb|

SAFIR KZ©„K Av‡qvwRZ mfv I cÖwk¶‡Y Kwgk‡bi AskMÖnY

 f~Uvb B‡jKwUªwmwU A_wiwUi mv‡_ wØcvwÿK mfvq Dcw¯’Z Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm

I Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZwbwae„›`

SAFIR Gi 15th ECM G AskMÖnYKvix Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm I Ab¨vb¨ Kg©KZ©vMY
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Kwgk‡bi m¶gZv e„w×i j‡¶¨ National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) I 

United States Agency for International Development (USAID) Gi mv‡_ Kwgkb KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| G j‡¶¨ 

evwl©K Kg©cwiKíbv Kwgkb KZ©„K Aby‡gvw`Z n‡q‡Q| D³ Kg©cwiKíbvi Ask wn‡m‡e 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 22-25 

A‡±vei 2018 †gqv‡` B‡›`v‡bwkqvi RvKvZ©vq Partnership Exchange Program on Public Communications and 
Stakeholder Engagement Ges 9-12 GwcÖj 2019 †gqv‡` _vBj¨v‡Ûi e¨vsK‡K Partnership Exchange Program 
on Energy Audit and Energy Efficiency cÖwkÿY Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| G‡Z Kwgkb, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, 

†c‡Uªvevsjv, evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©, LwbR m¤ú` Dbœqb ey¨‡ivÕi Kg©KZ©vMY AskMÖnY K‡ib| D³ 

†cÖvMÖvgmg~‡n R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µ‡gi wel‡q NARUC, USAID Ges wewfbœ †`‡ki †i¸‡jUi‡`i mv‡_ 

cvi¯úwiK gZwewbg‡qi my‡hvM m„wó nq hv †`‡ki †UKmB R¡vjwb wbivcËv wbwðZ Kivi †¶‡Î mnvqK f~wgKv ivL‡e 

g‡g© Avkv Kiv hvq|

SAFIR Gi wewfbœ †cÖvMÖvg †hgb-17th SAFIR Core Course on Utility Regulation 5-8 GwcÖj 2019 †gqv‡`, 16th 
ECM I 25th SCM 25 GwcÖj 2019 Zvwi‡L Ges Power Pool Governance and Interconnection Kg©kvjv 25-26 

GwcÖj 2019 †gqv‡` fvi‡Z AbywôZ nq| SAFIR Gi 16th ECM G evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb 

g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwmÕ‡K 17 RyjvB 2019 ZvwiL n‡Z cieZ©x 02 (`yB) eQ‡ii Rb¨ SAFIR Gi †Pqvig¨vb wbe©vwPZ 

Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

NARUC I USAID KZ©„K Kwgk‡bi Kg©KZ©vM‡Yi

Rb¨ cÖwk¶Y/Kg©kvjv Av‡qvRb

 NARUC, USAID KZ…©K _vBj¨v‡Ûi e¨vsK‡K Av‡qvwRZ Partnership Exchange Program on Energy Audit and
Energy Efficiency cÖwkÿ‡Y Kwgk‡bi Kg©KZ©vMY I Ab¨vb¨ †`‡ki cÖwZwbwae„›`
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb (weBAviwm), we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq Ges Ab¨vb¨ `ßi/ms¯’vi 

mv‡_ R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZK‡í miKv‡ii mnvqK f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| evsjv‡`‡k R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µg 

GKwU bZyb aviYv| GbvwR© †m±‡i mykvmb wbwðZK‡í Kwgkb Ab¨vb¨ †`‡ki †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µg m¤ú‡K© aviYv 

jv‡fi Rb¨ we‡`‡k cÖwk¶Y/mfvi Av‡qvRb Ki‡Q| GiB avivevwnKZvq evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi 

†Pqvig¨vb Ges R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefv‡Mi wmwbqi mwPemn cvuP m`‡m¨i GKwU cÖwZwbwa `j 1-5 GwcÖj 2019 

†gqv‡` eªvwRj mdi K‡ib| D³ md‡i eªvwRj I evsjv‡`‡ki g‡a¨ R¡vjvwb `¶Zvi (Energy Efficiency) wel‡q 

cvi¯úwiK gZwewbg‡qi j‡¶¨ cÖwZwbwa `‡ji mv‡_ Brazilian Ministry of Mines and Energy (MME); National 
Electricity Regulatory Agency (ANEEL); National Agency of Petroleum, Natural Gas and Biofuels (ANP); 
Brazilian Petroleum Corporation (Petrobras); Brazilian Petroleum, Gas and Biofuels Institute (IBP) Ges 

Gas Company of the State of Amazonas (CIGAS) Gi mv‡_ wØcvw¶K mfv AbywôZ nq| ewY©Z mfvmg~‡n g~jZ 

Energy Efficiency & Energy Audit, Energy Regulation, Energy Pricing, Energy Market, Dispute 
Resolution wel‡q gZ wewbgq Kiv nq hv evsjv‡`‡ki R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡e| 

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi cÖwZwbwa`‡ji eªvwRj mdi

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi cÖwZwbwa`‡ji mv‡_ eªvwR‡ji cÖwZwbwaM‡Yi gZwewbgq mfv
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GmwWwR ev¯Íevq‡b

Kwgk‡bi M„nxZ

Kvh©µg I

mvdj¨

mK‡ji Rb¨ mvkÖqx, wbf©i‡hvM¨, †UKmB I 

AvaywbK R¡vjvwb mnRjf¨ Kiv



KmAIJrKx
76

2018­19



KmAIJrKx
77

2018­19

†UKmB Dbœqb Afxó G‡RÛv

mnmªvã Dbœqb Afx‡ói (wg‡jwbqvg †W‡fjc‡g›U †Mvj-GgwWwR) †hLv‡b †kl, †mLv‡bB ïiæ bZyb Afx‡ói-†UKmB 

Dbœqb Afxó (mvm‡UB‡bej †W‡fjc‡g›U †Mvj-GmwWwR)| 2015 mv‡ji 25 †_‡K 27 †m‡Þ¤^i †gqv‡` RvwZmsN 

m‡¤§j‡b cwieZ©bkxj we‡k¦i mgZv I ˆelg¨nxb Dbœqb wbwðZ Ki‡Z ÔiƒcvšÍwiZ Avgv‡`i c„w_ex: 2030 mv‡ji 

Rb¨ †UKmn Dbœqb G‡RÛvÕ wk‡ivbv‡g 15 eQi †gqvw` GmwWwR G‡RÛv †NvlYv Kiv nq| mvivwe‡k¦i Dbœqb †UKmB 

Ki‡Z 2016 mvj †_‡K 2030 mvj †gqv‡` RvwZms‡Ni m`m¨ ivóª¸‡jvi Rb¨ GmwWwRÕi 17wU Afxó Ges 169wU 

mnvqK j¶¨gvÎv (BwÛ‡KUi) wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q| R¡vjvwb Lv‡Zi Rb¨ mywbw`©ó †UKmB Dbœqb Afxó n‡”Q ÔAfxó-7: 

mK‡ji Rb¨ mvkªqx, wbf©i‡hvM¨, †UKmB I AvaywbK R¡vjvwb mnRjf¨ KivÕ|

ÔAfxó-7Õ ev¯Íevq‡b j¶¨mg~n (Uv‡M©U)

j¶¨ 7.1:  2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ mK‡ji Rb¨ mvkªqx, wbf©i‡hvM¨ I AvaywbK R¡vjvwb †mevq me©Rbxb AwaKvi wbwðZ Kiv

j¶¨ 7.2:  2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ ˆewk¦K R¡vjvwb wgkª‡Y bevqb‡hvM¨ R¡vjvwbi cwigvY D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigv‡Y e„w× Kiv

j¶¨ 7.3:  R¡vjvwb `¶Zv Dbœq‡bi ‰ewk¦K nvi 2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ wØ¸Y Kiv

j¶¨mg~n ev¯Íevq‡b evsjv‡`‡ki AMªvwaKvi j¶¨gvÎvmg~n (BwÛ‡KUi)

j¶¨gvÎv 7.1.1: 2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ we`y¨r myweav‡fvMxi msL¨v kZfv‡M DbœxZ Kiv

j¶¨gvÎv 7.1.2: 2030 mv‡ji g‡a¨ bevqb‡hvM¨ R¡vjvwb e¨envi 10% G DbœxZ Kiv

ÔAfxó-7Õ AR©‡b Kwgk‡bi †i¸‡jUix mnvqZv Kvh©µg

R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z GmwWwRÕi ewY©Z Afxó AR©‡b miKv‡ii h_vh_ D‡`¨vM I ev‡RUvwi mv‡cv‡U©i d‡j Ges we`y¨r Lv‡Zi 

ms¯’vmg~‡ni HKvwšÍK cª‡Póvq †`‡ki we`y¨r myweav‡fvMxi msL¨v kZKiv cªvq 94 fv‡M DbœxZ n‡q‡Q| Z‡e cjøx 

GjvKvq kZfvM we`y¨Zvqb Kvh©µg Mªn‡Yi d‡j evsjv‡`k cjøx we`y¨Zvqb †evW© (evcwe‡ev) Gi AvIZvaxb cjøx 

we`y¨r mwgwZmg~‡ni (cwem) we`y¨r weZiY AeKvVv‡gv e¨q D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigv‡Y e„w× ‡c‡q‡Q| cjøx GjvKvi Rb‡Mvôx‡K 

we`y¨r myweavi AvIZvq Avbvi ¯^v‡_© Kwgk‡bi †i¸‡jUix mnvqZvi AvIZvq cwemmg~‡ni D³ K÷ wi‡Kvfvwi 

wbwðZK‡í cwemmg~‡ni cvBKvwi (evé) g~j¨nvi Kg wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q| MªvgxY `wi`ª Rb‡Mvôx‡K mvkªqx g~‡j¨ 

we`y¨r mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ jvBd-jvBb g~j¨nvi cªeZ©b Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b MªvgxY GjvKvi cªvq 1 †KvwU MªvnK 

jvBd-jvBb g~j¨nv‡ii myweav †fvM Ki‡Q| †`kxq M¨vm †Kv¤úvwbi ̂ Zj I M¨vm AbymÜvb Ges Drcv`b ¶gZv e„w×i 

Rb¨ ÔM¨vm Dbœqb ZnwejÕ MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki miKvwi we`y¨r Drcv`b ms¯’vmg~‡ni we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv I 

`¶Zv e„w×i Rb¨ Ôwe`y¨r i¶Yv‡e¶Y I Dbœqb dvÛÕ MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZK‡í ÔR¡vjvwb 

wbivcËv ZnwejÕ MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †`‡k wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r mÂvjb wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ MªxW †KvW P~ovšÍ Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| bevqb‡hvM¨ R¡vjvwbi cªmv‡i miKv‡ii bevqb‡hvM¨ bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx wewb‡qvMKvix D‡`¨v³v‡`i †i¸‡jUix 

mnvqZv cª`vb Kiv n‡”Q| Kwgk‡bi ewY©Z †i¸‡jUix MvBWjvBÝ ev¯Íevqb I gwbUwis Gi gva¨‡g R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z 

mykvmb wbwðZ n‡”Q Ges GmwWwRÕi ÔAfxó-7Õ AR©‡bi c_ myMg n‡”Q| 
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Kwgkb we`y¨r Gi cvBKvwi (evé) U¨vwid, mÂvjb U¨vwid (ûBwjs ev U«vÝwgkb PvR©) Ges †fv³vch©v‡q LyPiv 

(wi‡UBj) U¨vwid wba©viY K‡i| Kwgkb M¨vm mÂvjb U¨vwid (U«vÝwgkb PvR©), M¨vm weZiY U¨vwid (wWw÷«weDkb 

PvR©) Ges †fv³v ch©v‡q M¨v‡mi U¨vwid wba©viY K‡i| Kwgkb †fv³v, jvB‡mwÝ I AskxRb‡`i Dcw¯’wZ‡Z 

MYïbvwbi gva¨‡g U¨vwid †hŠw³KxKiY K‡i _v‡K| ms¯’v/‡Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni Avw_©K m¶gZv, cwiPvjb e¨q msKzjvb 

I cwiPvjb e¨e¯’vi Dbœqb; †fv³v¯^v_© msiÿY; miKvi KZ©…K Aby`vb cÖ`vb; R¡vjvwb †m±‡i wewb‡qvM, Avw_©K k„•Ljv 

Avbqb BZ¨vw` we‡ePbvq Kwgkb weMZ eQi¸‡jv‡Z U¨vwid mgš^q K‡i‡Q|

we`y¨r ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni Av‡e`‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z MYïbvwbi gva¨‡g Kwgkb me©‡kl 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 ZvwiL 

we`yy¨‡Zi cvBKvwi (evé) Ges LyPiv (wi‡UBj) U¨vwid cybtwba©viY K‡i Av‡`k Rvwi K‡i‡Q| D³ Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g 

1 wW‡m¤^i 2017 ZvwiL n‡Z evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© (weD‡ev) Gi Mo cvBKvwi (evé) U¨vwid AcwiewZ©Z ivLv 

n‡q‡Q, Z‡e we`y¨r weZiY ms¯’v/‡Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni cwiPvjb e¨‡qi wfbœZv Ges mviv‡`‡k Awfbœ LyPiv U¨vwid wba©viY 

we‡ePbvq weZiY ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni cvBKvwi (evé) U¨vwid Af¨šÍixYfv‡e mgš^q Kiv n‡q‡Q| weD‡ev, XvKv 

cvIqvi wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wWwcwWwm) Ges XvKv B‡jw±ªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (†Wm‡Kv) Gi evé 

U¨vwid e„w× Kiv n‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`k cjøx we`y¨Zvqb †evW© (evcwe‡ev) Gi AvIZvaxb cjøx we`y¨r mwgwZmg~‡ni (cwem) 

I I‡RvcvwW‡Kv Gi evé U¨vwid n«vm Kiv n‡q‡Q| bZyb m„ó b`©vb B‡jKwU«wmwU mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (†bm‡Kv) 

Gi evé U¨vwid B‡Zvc~‡e© weD‡ev Gi weZiY AÂ‡ji Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ evé U¨vwi‡di Zyjbvq n«vmK…Z nv‡i cybtwba©viY 

Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

µwgK bs we`y¨‡Zi LyPiv g~j¨nvi gšÍe¨

 Kvh©K‡ii mgqKvj 

    1 wW‡m¤^i 2009 evcwe‡ev Gi Rb¨ Av‡`k 

    2 gvP© 2010 weD‡ev/wWwcwWwm/†Wm‡Kv/I†RvcvwW‡Kv Gi Rb¨ Av‡`k

    3  †deªæqvwi 2011 

    

4

 wW‡m¤^i 2011 

GKB Av‡`‡k `yyB av‡c Kvh©Ki

   †deªæqvwi 2012 

    5 gvP© 2012 

    6 †m‡Þ¤^i 2012 

    7 gvP© 2014 

    8 †m‡Þ¤^i 2015 

    9 wW‡m¤^i 2017

Kwgk‡bi AR©b

U¨vwid wba©viY

we`y¨‡Zi evé I LyPiv g~j¨nvi wba©viY
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mviwY-26: Kwgkb KZ©…K A`¨vewa †NvwlZ we`y¨‡Zi LyPiv g~j¨nvi Kvh©K‡ii mgqKvj



 

µwgK bs

 M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi 

gšÍe¨

  Kvh©K‡ii mgqKvj

 1 AvM÷ 2009 wmGbwR e¨wZZ Ab¨vb¨ MªvnK†kªwYi Rb¨

 2 †g 2011 ïaygvÎ wmGbwR MÖvnK‡kÖwYi Rb¨ 

 3 †m‡Þ¤^i 2011 ïayygvÎ wmGbwR MÖvnK‡kÖwYi Rb¨

 4 †m‡Þ¤^i 2015 we`yy¨r I mvi e¨wZZ Ab¨vb¨ MÖvnK‡kÖwYi Rb¨

 

5

 gvP© 2017

  Ryb 2017

  6 †m‡Þ¤^i 2018 †fv³vch©v‡q cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi AcwiewZ©Z ivLv nq

 7 RyjvB 2019 

†fv³vch©v‡q cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi cwieZ©b Kiv nq| Z‡e 

evwYwR¨K †kªwYi AvIZvfy³ ÿz`ª MªvnK‡kªwYiI g~j¨nvi 

AcwiewZ©Z ivLv nq|

GKB Av‡`‡k `yB av‡c Kvh©Ki, mKj MªvnK‡kªwYi Rb¨| Z‡e 

wØZxq av‡c D”P Av`vj‡Zi Av‡`k Abyhvqx M„n¯’vwj MªvnK‡kªwYi 

Rb¨ gvP© 2017 Gi g~j¨nvi envj wQj|  

†`kxq cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi AcÖZyjZv Ges †`‡k M¨v‡mi DË‡ivËi Pvwn`v e„w×i welqwU we‡ePbv K‡i wewfbœ Lv‡Z 

wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ miKvi KZ©…K ZijxK…Z cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (GjGbwR) Avg`vwbi D‡`¨v‡Mi †cÖ¶vc‡U 

M¨vm ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwbmg~n cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi U¨vwid e„w×i Rb¨ Kwgk‡b Av‡e`b K‡i| G Av‡e`‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z M¨vm 

U«vÝwgkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) Gi U«vÝwgkb PvR© Ges wZZvm M¨vm U«vÝwgkb GÛ wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb 

wjwg‡UW, evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW, Rvjvjvev` M¨vm U«vÝwgkb GÛ wWw÷«weDkb wm‡÷g 

wjwg‡UW, KY©dzjx M¨vm wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW, cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Ges my›`ieb M¨vm 

†Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Gi wWw÷«weDkb PvR© I †fv³vch©v‡q M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi cybtwba©vi‡Yi Rb¨ 11-25 Ryb 2018 

†gqv‡` MYïbvwb AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| MYïbvwbi mgvcbv‡šÍ Kwgkb 16 A‡±vei 2018 Zvwi‡L Av‡`k Rvwi K‡i hv 18 

†m‡Þ¤^i 2018 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki Kiv nq| G Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g †fv³vch©v‡q cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi we`¨gvb g~j¨nvi 

AcwiewZ©©Z ivLv nq| Z‡e Kwgkb wbivcËv RvgvbZ, wej cwi‡kva, wej †cŠuQv‡bv BZ¨vw` KwZcq wbqgvejx 

cwieZ©b, weZiY wm‡÷g jm wbiƒc‡Y cÖPwjZ c×wZ‡Z cwieZ©b Avbqb, M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY e¨e¯’vcbvq AviI 

wKQy ms¯‹vi Kvh©µg ev¯Íevq‡bi Av‡`k cÖ`vb K‡i| 

cieZ©x‡Z ZijxK…Z cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (GjGbwR) Avg`vwbi cwigvY e„w× Ges mÂvjb I weZiY e¨q we‡ePbvq M¨vm 

mÂvjb I weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmg~n 24-29 Rvbyqvwi 2019 †gqv‡` h_vµ‡g mÂvjb U¨vwid Ges †fv³vch©v‡q cÖvK…wZK 

M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi e„w×i Rb¨ Kwgk‡b cybivq Av‡e`b K‡i| G Av‡e`‡bi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z M¨vm mÂvjb †Kv¤úvwbi mÂvjb 

U¨vwid Ges weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni wWw÷«weDkb PvR© I †fv³vch©v‡q M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi cybtwba©vi‡Yi Rb¨ 11-14 gvP© 

2019 †gqv‡` MYïbvwb AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| MYïbvwb‡Z Dc¯’vwcZ Z_¨-DcvË Ges cÖvß gZvgZmg~n ch©v‡jvPbvc~e©K 

Kwgkb †fv³vch©v‡q cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi we`¨gvb g~j¨nvi fvwiZ M‡o 7.38 UvKv/NbwgUvi †_‡K 32.8% e„w× K‡i 9.80 

UvKv/NbwgUvi wba©viY K‡i 30 Ryb 2019 Zvwi‡L Av‡`k Rvwi K‡i hv 1 RyjvB 2019 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki Kiv nq| 

23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g 1 wW‡m¤^i 2017 ZvwiL n‡Z weD‡ev, evcwe‡ev Gi AvIZvaxb cjøx 

we`y¨r mwgwZmg~n (cwem), wWwcwWwm, †Wm‡Kv, I‡RvcvwW‡Kv Ges †bm‡Kv Gi LyPiv (wi‡UBj) we`y¨r g~j¨nvi 

cybtwba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q| G Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g we`y¨‡Zi LyPiv g~j¨nvi KvVv‡gvi AmvgÄm¨Zv `~i K‡i MªvnKevÜe Kiv 

n‡q‡Q| we`y¨‡Zi LyPiv g~j¨nvi KvVv‡gv‡K wbgœPvc, ga¨gPvc, D”PPvc Ges AwZ-D”PPvc G Pvifv‡M wef³ K‡i 

c~‡e©i 11 (GMv‡iv) wU MªvnK‡kªwY‡K †gvU 20 (wek) wU MªvnK‡kªwY‡Z cybwe©b¨vm Kiv n‡q‡Q| mKj MªvnK‡kªwYi †¶‡Î 

b~b¨Zg PvR© (Minimum Charge) cÖZ¨vnvi Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges wWgvÛ PvR© cybwe©b¨vm Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi wba©viY
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mviwY-27: Kwgkb KZ©…K A`¨vewa †NvwlZ M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi Kvh©K‡ii mgqKvj
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evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© (weD‡ev) Gi we`y¨r Drcv`b ¶gZv I `¶Zv e„w×i j‡¶¨ cvBKvwi (evé) ch©v‡q we`y¨‡Zi 

we`¨gvb Mo g~j¨nv‡ii 5.17% cwigvY A_© Øviv Kwgkb 1 †deªæqvwi 2011 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki Ôwe`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb 

ZnwejÕ MVb K‡i| we`y¨r mieivn e¨‡qi Ici Pvc n«v‡mi j‡¶¨ Kwgkb 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki 

gva¨‡g D³ dv‡Û Rgvi nvi evé ch©v‡q cÖwZ wK‡jvIqvU-N›Uv we`y¨r weµ‡qi wecix‡Z 0.15 UvKv cybtwba©viY K‡i| 

D³ Znwe‡j 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i 1,621.18 †KvwU UvKv msM„nxZ n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2019 ch©šÍ G dv‡Û me©‡gvU 

9,060.31 †KvwU UvKv Rgv n‡q‡Q|

we`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwej

cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi g~j¨nvi mgš^‡qi Av‡e`‡bi Ici AbywôZ MYïbvwb
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†jLwPÎ-19: 2010-11 n‡Z 2018-19 A_©eQiwfwËK we`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwe‡j gybvdvmn msM„nxZ/RgvK…Z A‡_©i cwigvY

  (m~Î: weD‡ev)



Kwgkb KZ©…K cÖYxZ evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© (weD‡ev) Gi we`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwej m¤úwK©Z †i¸‡jUix 

MvBWjvBÝ, 2012 †gvZv‡eK G dv‡Ûi A_© e¨q Kiv n‡q _v‡K| D³ †i¸‡jUix MvBWjvBÝ †gvZv‡eK G dv‡Ûi A_© 

Øviv RvZxq ch©v‡q we`y¨r Drcv`b †K›`ªªmg~‡ni Drcv`b e„w×i Kvh©vejxi AvIZvq weD‡ev-Gi gvwjKvbvaxb we`y¨r 

†K›`ªªmg~‡ni i¶Yv‡e¶Y I Balancing, Modernization, Rehabilitation (BMR) Kiv; M¨vmwfwËK cyivZb cø¨v‡›Ui 

¯’‡j bZyb cø¨v›U ¯’vcb; Least Cost wfwË‡Z `ªæZ we`y¨r Drcv`b e„w× Kiv; M¨vm cÖvwß mv‡c‡¶ bZyb `¶ †Rbv‡ikb 

cø¨v›U ¯’vcb Kiv Ges b~b¨Zg 1 (GK) †gMvIqvU Drcv`b ¶gZv m¤úbœ Mªx‡W mshy³ (Grid-Tied) †mŠi I 

evqykw³wfwËK we`y¨r Drcv`b †K›`ªª ¯’vcb Kiv hv‡e| 

Kwgkb KZ©…K 30 RyjvB 2009 Zvwi‡L M¨v‡mi g~j¨ 11.22% nv‡i e„w× K‡i ÒM¨vm Dbœqb ZnwejÓ MVb Kiv nq hv 

1 AvM÷ 2009 ZvwiL n‡Z Kvh©Ki Kiv nq| G Znwe‡j RgvK…Z A_© Øviv M¨vm AbymÜvb I Drcv`b cÖKí ev¯Íevqb 

Kiv n‡”Q| 30 Ryb 2019 ch©©šÍ †c‡U«vevsjv cÖv‡šÍ G Znwe‡j †gvU 9,196.79 †KvwU UvKv gybvdv e¨ZxZ msM„nxZ 

n‡q‡Q| M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej n‡Z ev‡c· M¨v‡mi Drcv`b I gRy` e„w×i Rb¨ wewfbœ cÖKí MªnY K‡i‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ 

G Znwej n‡Z wiM I K‡¤cÖmi µq Ges ‰Zj I M¨vm AbymÜvbmn 33wU cÖKí MªnY Kiv n‡q‡Q hvi g‡a¨ 25wU 

cÖKí mgvß n‡q‡Q Ges 08wU cÖKí Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2019 Zvwi‡L †c‡U«vevsjvq M¨vm Dbœqb Znwe‡ji w¯’wZ 

(gybvdv e¨ZxZ) 4,410.56 †KvwU UvKv|

cÖm½µ‡g D‡jL Kiv hvq †h, †`‡k cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi ¯^íZv, we`y¨r Drcv`‡b cÖv_wgK R¡vjvwbi eûgyLxKiY Ges 

we`y¨‡Zi gnvcwiKíbv Abyhvqx wPwýZ we`y¨r Drcv`b cÖK‡í A_©vqb, Ôwe`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwej m¤úwK©Z †i¸‡jUix 

MvBWjvBÝ, 2012Õ-†K GKwU Kvh©Ki Revolving dvÛ wn‡m‡e cwiPvjb Ges A‡_©i h_vh_ e¨envi wbwðZK‡í 

Ôwe`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb ZnwejÕ‡K hy‡Mvc‡hvMx Ges Revolving Kivi j‡¶¨ Lmov Ôwe`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwej m¤úwK©Z 

†i¸‡jUix MvBWjvBÝ, 2017Õ cÖ¯ÍyZ Kiv nq| cÖ¯ÍyZK…Z Lmov MvBWjvB‡Ýi Ici ¯^v_©mswkó c¶R‡bi gZvgZ 

Mªn‡Yi Rb¨ GKwU Kg©kvjv Ges cieZ©x‡Z Db¥y³ mfvi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| Kg©kvjv Ges Db¥y³ mfv n‡Z cÖvß 

gZvg‡Zi wfwË‡Z Òwe`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwej m¤úwK©Z †i¸‡jUix MvBWjvBÝ, 2019Ó Kwgkb KZ©…K 

Aby‡gv`bKiZ: 20 Ryb 2019 Zvwi‡L Rvwi Kiv nq| Aby‡gvw`Z MvBWjvBÝwU 1 RyjvB 2019 ZvwiL †_‡K Kvh©Ki 

Kiv n‡q‡Q|

ev¯ÍevqbKvix 

ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwb

we`y¨r Drcv`b 

¶gZv (†g.I.)

 Znwej n‡Z A_©vq‡bi

cwigvY (†KvwU UvKv)

Znwe‡ji A_©vq‡b Aby‡gvw`Z cÖK‡íi bvg

µwgK

bs

1 weweqvbv M¨vm †eBRW K¤^vBÛ mvB‡Kj cvIqvi cø¨v›U weD‡ev 384 2,626

2 Kbfvk©b Ae wm‡jU (150 †gMvIqvU wRUzwR, 225 †gMvIqvU wmwmwcwc) weD‡ev 75 760

3 KÝUªvKkb Ae kvnRxevRvi M¨vm UvievBb we`y¨r †K›`Ö weD‡ev 100 888

4 cvqiv Zvc we`y¨r †K›`Ö

   bIcv‡R‡Kv/  

1320 1,184

   wewmwcwmGj

5

 KÝUªvKkb Ae 550-600 †gMvIqvU GBP-K¬vm K¤^vBÛ  

weD‡ev 550-600 4,200

 mvB‡Kj cvIqvi cø¨v›U, ivDRvb, PÆMÖvg 

M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej 

(m~Î: evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©)
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mviwY-28: we`y¨r LvZ Dbœqb Znwe‡ji A_©vq‡b A`¨vewa Aby‡gvw`Z cÖK‡íi weeiY



ev¯Íevq‡bi eQi

†gvU cÖKí e¨q

(j¶ UvKv)

ev¯ÍevwqZ cÖK‡íi bvg

µwgK

bs

1 wZZvm 12 bs K‚c IqvK©Ifvi RyjvB 2010-Ryb 2012 5,383.43

2 mybvgMÄ-‡bÎ‡Kvbv (m‚‡bÎ) ˆZj/M¨vm AbymÜvb K‚c Lbb Rvbyqvwi 2011-A‡±vei 2013 6,356.15

3 1500 GBPwc wiM msMÖn RyjvB 2012-Ryb 2015 19,700.57

4 ev‡c‡·i 5wU K‚c Lbb gvP© 2012-Ryb 2015 91,331.10

5 ÷¨vÛevB M¨vm cÖ‡mm cø¨v›U msMÖn †m‡Þ¤^i 2012-Ryb 2015 4,173.05

6 iƒcMÄ ˆZj/M¨vm AbymÜvb K‚c Lbb cÖKí RyjvB 2012-Ryb 2015 6,127.54

7 evLivev` 5 bs K‚c cybtm¤úv`b A‡±vei 2013-wW‡m¤^i 2014 3,859.48

8 kvnevRcyi M¨vm †¶‡Îi Rb¨ M¨vm cÖ‡mm cø¨v›U msMÖn RyjvB 2012-Ryb 2016 7,492.60

9 ˆKjvkwUjv K‚c bs-7 (‰Zj K‚c) †m‡Þ¤^i 2012-wW‡m¤^i 2015 16,829.61

10 wZZvm 27 bs K‚c Lbb cÖKí RyjvB 2013-Ryb 2016 9,073.96

11 AvBwW‡Kv wi‡Mi BwÄb, gvW U¨vsK Ges B‡jKwUªK¨vj cvIqvi 

b‡f¤^i 2014-Ryb 2016 3,739.42

  wm‡÷g cybe©vmbKiY cÖKí 

12 wZZvm wd‡ìi M¨v‡mi D`&MxiY GjvKvq K‚cmg~‡ni IqvK©Ifvi 

RyjvB 2013-Ryb 2017 16,049.96

  (1g ms‡kvwaZ) (5wU K‚‡ci IqvK©Ifvi) 

13 iwk`cyi-10 I iwk`cyi-12 bs K‚c Lbb Rvbyqvwi 2014-Ryb 2017 34,703.70

14 evLivev` M¨vm wd‡ì K‡¤úÖmi ¯’vcb Rvbyqvwi 2014-Ryb 2017 9,294.51

15 kÖxKvBj M¨vm †¶‡Îi Rb¨ cÖ‡mm cø¨v›U msMÖn cÖKí RyjvB 2014-wW‡m¤^i 2016 11,306.72

16 iwk`cyi-9 bs K‚c (g~j¨vqb/Dbœqb K‚c) Lbb †deªæqvwi 2015-Ryb 2017 19,477.39

17 wZZvm 21 bs K‚c IqvK©Ifvi Rvbyqvwi 2015-wW‡m¤^i 2016 4,506.63

18 evLivev` M¨vm wd‡ìi 10 bs K‚c Lbb RyjvB 2015-Ryb 2017 22,319.95

19 kÖxKvBj-4 g~j¨vqb/Dbœqb K‚c Lbb cÖKí RyjvB 2015-†m‡Þ¤^i 2016 19,647.00

20 2-wW mvBmwgK cÖ‡R± Ae ev‡c· wW‡m¤^i 2012-Ryb 2018  8,151.58

21 ‰KjvkwUjv-9 bs K‚c (g~j¨vqb/Dbœqb K‚c) Lbb b‡f¤^i 2013-wW‡m¤^i 2018 1,251.75

22 kvnRv`cyi-my›`jczi (my›`jcyi-2) G‡cÖBRj/‡W‡fjvc‡g›U 

A‡±vei 2014-A‡±vei 2017 5,026.37

  wWªwjs GÛ my›`jcyi-1 IqvK©Ifvi cÖKí 

23 iƒcKí-4 Lbb cÖKí: 2wU AbymÜvb K‚c (kvnevRcyi c~e©-1, 

RyjvB 2016-Ryb 2018  35,845.76

 †fvjv DËi-1) Ges 2wU IqvK©Ifvi (kvnevRczi-1 I 2) 

24 ev‡c· Gi Rb¨ wiM mv‡cvwU©s hš¿cvwZmn GKwU Lbb I 

RyjvB 2016-wW‡m¤^i 2018 8,288.46

 GKwU IqvK©Ifvi wiM µq

25 2-wW mvBmwgK mv‡f© Ifvi G·‡cøv‡ikvb eøK 3we, 6we I 7 GwcÖj 2017- wW‡m¤^i 2018 15,014.40

 †gvU  3,84,951.09

(m~Î: †c‡Uªvevsjv)
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mviwY-29: M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej Gi A_©vq‡b ev¯ÍevwqZ cÖK‡íi ZvwjKv



1 †m‡Þ¤^i 2015 ZvwiL n‡Z M¨v‡mi m¤ú` g~j¨ fvwiZ M‡o cÖwZ NbwgUvi 1.01 UvKv mgš^‡q †fv³v ¯^v‡_© Kwgkb 

Av‡`k e‡j ÒR¡vjvwb wbivcËv ZnwejÓ MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q| M¨vm †Kv¤úvwbmg~n G Znwe‡j msM„nxZ A_© Ges Gi Dci 

AwR©Z gybvdv/my` c„_K e¨vsK wnmv‡e Rgv Ki‡Q| 30 Ryb 2019 ch©©šÍ †c‡Uªvevsjv cÖv‡šÍ G Znwe‡j †gvU  

9,711.92 †KvwU UvKv msM„nxZ n‡q‡Q| R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZKi‡Y G Znwe‡ji A_© Øviv M¨vm AbymÜvb, D‡Ëvjb, 

cwi‡kvab, mÂvjb, weZiY, GjGbwR Avg`vwb cÖf…wZ Kvh©vejx m¤úv`b Kiv n‡”Q| GjGbwR Avg`vwb e¨q wbe©v‡n 

Revolving dvÛ wn‡m‡e G Znwej †_‡K A`¨vewa 9,227.44 UvKv A_©vqb Aby‡gv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ 30 Ryb 

2019 ZvwiL ch©šÍ †gvU 6,999.19 †KvwU UvKv e¨q Kiv n‡q‡Q| R¡vjvwb mieiv‡n wbivcËv weav‡b ¯^í, ga¨ I 

`xN©‡gqvw` c`‡¶c MªnY Ges R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej mwVKfv‡e cwiPvjbv Kivi j‡¶¨ 2 GwcÖj 2018 Zvwi‡L 

ÒR¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej bxwZgvjv, 2018Ó cÖYqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2019 Zvwi‡L †c‡U«vevsjv cÖv‡šÍ R¡vjvwb 

wbivcËv Znwe‡ji w¯’wZ 2,712.73 †KvwU UvKv| 

Kwgk‡bi 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g wewfbœ MªvnK KZ©…K we`y¨r e¨env‡ii cÖK…wZ Ges †fv‡ëR 

†j‡fj Abyhvqx h_vh_ †kªwY‡Z we`y¨r wej cÖ`vb wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ we`¨gvb U¨vwid KvVv‡gvi AmvgÄm¨Zv ̀ ~i K‡i 

mKj MªvnK‡kªwY‡K wbgœPvc, ga¨gPvc, D”PPvc Ges AwZ D”PPvc-G PviwU †fv‡ëR †j‡f‡j wef³ K‡i we`¨gvb 

MªvnK‡kªwY cybwe©b¨vm Kiv n‡q‡Q| MªvnK‡kªwY cybwe©b¨v‡mi AvIZvq miKvwi-†emiKvwi wbwe©‡k‡l mKj wk¶v, ag©xq 

I `vZe¨ cÖwZôvb Ges nvmcvZvj MªvnK‡K mgwš^Zfv‡e GKwU MªvnK‡kªwYi AvIZvq G‡b †hŠw³Kfv‡e Awfbœ U¨vwid 

wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q| mKj iv¯Ívi evwZ, kn‡ii cvkvcvwk MªvgxY GjvKvq Rb¯^v‡¯’¨/Av‡m©wbKgy³ cvwb mieiv‡ni 

Rb¨ ¯’vwcZ mKj cvwbi cv¤ú Ges e¨vUvwi PvwR©s †÷kb MªvnK‡K Awfbœ MªvnK‡kªwYi AvIZvq G‡b U¨vwid wba©viY 

Kiv n‡q‡Q| eûZj AvevwmK fe‡bi Rb¨ ga¨gPvc (50 wK‡jvIqvU †_‡K m‡e©v”P 5 †gMvIqvU), AvevwmK I 

evwYwR¨K-wgkª Ges evwYwR¨K feb/¯’vcbvi Rb¨ MªvnK‡kªwY Ges mywbw`©ó wewjs c×wZ wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

(m~Î: †c‡Uªvevsjv)

 m¤¢ve¨ ev¯Íevq‡bi eQi

†gvU cÖKí e¨q

(j¶ UvKv)

Pjgvb/M„nxZ cÖK‡íi bvg

µwgK

bs

1 3-wW mvBmwgK cÖ‡R± Ae ev‡c· wW‡m¤^i 2012-b‡f¤^i 2019 24,770.00

2 wm‡jU-9 bs K‚c (g~j¨vqb/Dbœqb K‚c) Lbb wW‡m¤^i 2013-Ryb 2020 17,127.00

3 iƒcKí-1 Lbb cÖKí: 2wU AbymÜvb K‚c  

 RyjvB 2016-Ryb 2020 16,209.00

 kÖxKvBj B÷-1 I mvj`v b_©-1)  

4 iƒcKí-2 Lbb cÖKí: 2wU AbzmÜvb K‚c  

RyjvB 2016-Ryb 2020 22,018.00

  †mgyZvs mvD_-1 Ges †RwKMÄ-1) 

5 iƒcKí-3 Lbb cÖKí: 2wU AbymÜvb K‚c (Kmev-1, gv`viMÄ-1) RyjvB 2016-wW‡m¤^i 2019 21,621.27 

6 iƒcKí-5 Lbb cÖKí: 2wU AbzmÜvb K‚c (kÖxKvBj b_©-1 I 

GwcÖj 2017-Ryb 2019 16,329.17

  †gveviKcyi mvD_ B÷-1) I 1wU Dbœqb K‚c (†eMgMÄ-4) Ges

  1wU IqvK©Ifvi (†eMgMÄ-3)

7 iƒcKí-9 Lbb cÖKí: 2-wW mvBmwgK (3,000 wK‡jvwgUvi jvBb  

GwcÖj 2017-Ryb 2019 12,338.00

  2-wW mvBmwgK Rwic m¤úv`b) 

8 wZZvm, nweMÄ, biwms`x I evLivev` M¨vm wd‡ì 7wU K‚‡ci 

GwcÖj 2017-wW‡m¤^i 2019 35,450.00

  IqvK©Ifvi

 †gvU   1,65,862.44

R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej

we`y¨‡Zi MªvnK‡kªwY cybwe©b¨vm
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mviwY-30: M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej Gi A_©vq‡b Pjgvb/M„nxZ cÖK‡íi ZvwjKv



 

Kwgk‡bi 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g cvIqvi d¨v±i mviPvR©, wbivcËv RvgvbZ, Aby‡gvw`Z †jvW 

mxgv AwZµg Ges ¯’vcbvi cybt¶gZvqb, wewfbœ MªvnK‡kªwYi cÖ‡hvR¨Zv Ges wewjs c×wZ, wgUvi fvov, wewea 

PvR©/wd BZ¨vw` wel‡q mywbw`©ó weavb wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Kwgk‡bi 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li  

28.01.0000.012.04.013.12-6488 bs ¯§vi‡Ki gva¨‡g Rvwi Kiv n‡q‡Q|

 

Kwgk‡bi 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g mKj LyPiv we`y¨r MªvnK‡kªwYi †¶‡Î b~b¨Zg PvR© (Minimum 
Charge) cÖZ¨vnvi Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi G wm×v‡šÍi d‡j MªvnKMY cÖK…Z we`y¨r e¨envi Abyhvqx wej cÖ`vb Ki‡Z 

cvi‡Q Ges AvevwmK MªvnK‡kªwYi cÖvq 30 (wÎk) j¶ jvBd-jvBb Mªvn‡Ki (0-50 BDwbU we`y¨r e¨enviKvix) we`y¨r 

wej n«vm †c‡q‡Q| GQvov Kwgk‡bi 30 Ryb 2019 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g M¨vm Lv‡Zi we`¨gvb cÖ‡hvR¨ b~b¨Zg 

PvR© (Minimum Charge) cÖZ¨vnvi Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges M„n¯’vwj e¨wZZ Ab¨vb¨ MªvnK‡kªwYi †¶‡Î cÖwZ NbwgUvi 

gvwmK Aby‡gvw`Z †jv‡Wi wecix‡Z 0.10 UvKv nv‡i wWgvÛ PvR© Av‡ivc Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

 

1-50 BDwbU (jvBd-jvBb) ch©©šÍ we`y¨r e¨enviKvix AvevwmK ̀ wi`ª I cÖvwšÍK †fv³v‡`i Rb¨ 13 gvP© 2014 Zvwi‡L 

RvwiK…Z Kwgkb Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g wej gvm 2014 n‡Z Kvh©Ki K‡i we`y¨r MªvnK‡`i Rb¨ †`‡k cÖ_gev‡ii gZ 

jvBd-jvBb g~j¨nvi wba©viY Kiv nq| Kwgk‡bi 23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡Li Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g weD‡ev, wWwcwWwm, 

†Wm‡Kv, I‡RvcvwW‡Kv, †bm‡Kv Ges evcwe‡ev Gi AvIZvaxb 04 wU cjøx we`y¨r mwgwZ (cwem) Gi jvBd-jvBb 

U¨vwid Awfbœ 3.50 UvKv/wK.I.N. wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q| Aewkó 76wU cwem Gi we`¨gvb U¨vwid 3.50 

UvKv/wK.I.N.Gi E‡×© nIqvq †m¸‡jvi we`¨gvb U¨vwid AcwiewZ©Z ivLv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi G wm×v‡šÍi d‡j 

evcwe‡ev Gi AvIZvaxb D³ 76wU cwem Gi cÖvq 60 (lvU) j¶ jvBd-jvBb Mªvn‡Ki we`y¨r wej e„w× cv‡e bv| 

†`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z K…wl Lv‡Zi Ae`vb I MªvgxY A_©bxwZi AMªMwZ we‡ePbv K‡i Kwgkb U¨vwid Av‡`‡k K…wl LvZ‡K 

myweav cÖ`vb K‡i Avm‡Q| GQvov RvZxq A_©bxwZ Ges Kg© my‡hvM we‡ePbvq Kwgkb ÿz`ª wk‡íi †¶‡Î we`y¨r I 

R¡vjvwbi U¨vwid †hŠw³Kfv‡e wba©viY K‡i Avm‡Q|

 

cjøx we`y¨r mwgwZmg~‡ni AbMªmi †fŠMwjK Ae¯’vb, AwaK wewb‡qvM e¨q, Amg MªvnK wgkªY A_©vr AvevwmK I †mP 

Mªvn‡Ki AvwaK¨, MªvnKcÖwZ we`y¨‡Zi Zyjbvg~jK Kg e¨envi BZ¨vw` Kvi‡Y cwemmg~‡ni mvwe©K Avw_©K Ae¯’v m‡šÍvlRbK 

bq| Avevi mKj cwem Gi Avw_©K Ae¯’vI GKiKg bq| kn‡ii KvQvKvwQ Ges wkímg„× GjvKvi cwemmg~‡ni 

Avw_©K Ae¯’v Zyjbvg~jK fv‡jv| MªvgvÂ‡j we`y¨r myweav †cŠu‡Q †`qv miKv‡ii `vwqZ¡ Ges G j‡¶¨ miKvi cjøx 

we`y¨‡Zi Kvh©µg‡K mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv Ki‡Q| miKv‡ii cvkvcvwk KwgkbI cvi¯úwiK mnvqZvi gva¨‡g 

cwemmg~‡ni Avw_©K Ae¯’vi Dbœq‡b KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| G D‡Ï‡k¨ we`y¨‡Zi cvBKvwi (evé) U¨vwid mgš^‡qi gva¨‡g 

µm-mvewmwW Znwej m„wó Kiv n‡q‡Q|

LyPiv we`y¨r g~j¨nv‡ii kZ©vejx, cÖ‡hvR¨Zv Ges wewea PvR© welqK weavbvejx Rvwi

we`y¨r Ges M¨vm Lv‡Zi MªvnK‡`i b~b¨Zg PvR© cÖZ¨vnvi I wWgvÛ PvR© Av‡ivc

`wi`ª I cÖvwšÍK †fv³v‡`i Rb¨ jvBd-jvBb g~j¨nvi

K…wl Ges ÿz`ª wkí MªvnK‡`i myweav cÖ`vb

m”Qj cjøx we`y¨r mwgwZ (cwem) KZ©…K Am”Qj cwemmg~‡n µm-mvewmwW cÖ`vb
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23 b‡f¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡L Kwgkb KZ©…K we`y¨‡Zi cvBKvwi (evé) g~j¨nvi cybtwba©viY msµvšÍ Av‡`‡ki gva¨‡g 

µm-mvewmwW cÖ`v‡bi c×wZ 1 wW‡m¤^i 2017 ZvwiL †_‡K Kvh©Ki K‡i ms‡kvab Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi Av‡`k 

†gvZv‡eK cwemmg~‡ni Avw_©K, †fŠMwjK Ges Ab¨vb¨ cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z we‡ePbv K‡i Kwgkb KZ©…K Abym„Z c×wZ‡Z 

cwemmg~n‡K †e«K-B‡f‡b cwiPvjbv we‡ePbvq evcwe‡ev cÖ‡Z¨K cwem Gi wbU ivR¯^ Pvwn`v wbiƒcYc~e©K cÖ‡Z¨K 

cwem Gi wfbœ wfbœ cvBKvwi (evé) g~j¨nvi w¯’i Ki‡e| A_©eQi †k‡l cÖK…Z Z‡_¨i wfwË‡Z cwem Gi Avw_©K Ae¯’v 

we‡ePbvq w¯’iK…Z cvBKvwi (evé) g~j¨nvi evcwe‡ev KZ©…K cybtw¯’i (Refix) Kiv hv‡e|

we`y¨r wefv‡Mi Kvh©µ‡gi cvkvcvwk Kwgk‡bi †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µ‡gi d‡j we`y¨r Lv‡Z wm‡÷g jm j¶Yxqfv‡e n«vm 

†c‡q‡Q| we`y¨r weZiY ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwbmg~n †_‡K cÖvß Z_¨ †gvZv‡eK 2008-09 A_©eQ‡i we`y¨r weZiY Lv‡Zi 

wm‡÷g jm wQj 14.33% Ges 2018-19 A_©eQ‡i G jm 9.35%|  we`y¨r weZiY Lv‡Zi wm‡÷g jm AviI Kwg‡q 

Avbvi Rb¨ cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| U¨vwid wba©vi‡Yi mgq †hŠw³K ch©v‡q wm‡÷g jm we‡ePbv Kiv nq hv‡Z †fv³vi 

Ici A‡nZyK wm‡÷g j‡mi Pvc bv c‡o| we`y¨r wefv‡Mi cvkvcvwk Kwgk‡bi †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µg we`y¨r †m±‡ii 

wm‡÷g jm Kwg‡q Avb‡Z mnvqK f~wgKv †i‡L‡Q| G‡Z weMZ 10 eQ‡i we`y¨r weZiY Lv‡Zi wm‡÷g jm 4.98% 

n«vm †c‡q‡Q| we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi †¶‡ÎI Kwgk‡bi †i¸‡jUix Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

mKj jvB‡mwÝi Rb¨ Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ (Uniform System of Accounts) wba©viY Kiv Kwgk‡bi Ab¨Zg GKwU 

`vwqZ¡| G j‡¶¨ Kwgkb 28 Ryb 2018 Zvwi‡L M¨vm Lv‡Zi jvB‡mwÝmg~‡ni Rb¨ Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ wba©viY 

msµvšÍ weBAviwm Av‡`k # 2018/01 Rvwi K‡i‡Q Ges 1 RyjvB 2018 ZvwiL †_‡K Zv ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ mswkó 

ms¯’v/‡Kv¤úvwbmg~n eivei †cÖiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖYxZ Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ‡Z cÖwZwU Avw_©K †jb‡`b wnmvefy³Ki‡Yi 

MvBWjvBÝ; M¨vm Lv‡Zi Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ mKj PvU© Ae GKvD›Um (†Rbv‡ij †jRvi, mve-wmwWqvwi †jRvi Ges 

mve-mvewmwWqvwi †jRvi cÖwfkbmn); ̄ ’vqx m¤ú` Ges Bb‡f›Uix e¨e¯’vcbv MvBWjvBÝ; ̄ ’vqx m¤ú‡`i K¬vwmwd‡Kkb, 

AePq wnmv‡ei c×wZ Ges AeP‡qi nvi wba©viY; ̄ ’vqx m¤ú‡`i †iwR÷vi msi¶‡Yi eva¨evaKZv; †iwkI Gbvwjwmm 

BZ¨vw` welq AšÍf©y³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov Awfbœ dig¨v‡U wi‡cvwU©s wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ mKj M¨vm ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwbi 

Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ e¨vjvÝ wkU, BbKvg †÷U‡g›U, K¨vk-†d¬v †÷U‡g›U Ges †PÄ Ae BKz¨BwU †÷U‡g›U cÖ¯Íy‡Zi ÷¨vÛvW© 

dig¨vU AšÍf©y³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi A_©vq‡b M¨vm Lv‡Zi ms¯’v I †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni Rb¨ I‡qe †eBRW& Awfbœ 

GKvDw›Us mdU&Iq¨vi †mev µ‡qi civgk©K cÖwZôvb wbe©vP‡bi j‡¶¨ AvMªne¨³Ki‡Yi (EOI) Aby‡iva m¤^wjZ 

weÁvcb RvZxq ‰`wb‡K cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

M¨vm Lv‡Zi ms¯’v I †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni b¨vq Kwgkb we`y¨r Lv‡Zi Rb¨ Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ cÖYqb K‡i‡Q Ges we`y¨r 

ms¯’v/‡Kv¤úvwbmg~n n‡Z cÖvß wdWe¨vK ch©v‡jvPbvc~e©K mKj we`y¨r ms¯’v/†Kv¤úvwb‡Z Zv ev¯Íevqb Z¡ivwš^ZKi‡Yi 

j‡¶¨ Awfbœ wnmve c×wZi cÖ‡qvRbxq cwiea©b Ges cwigvR©‡bi Kvh©µg MªnY K‡i‡Q| GQvov Kwgkb Kw¤úDUvivBRW/ 

I‡qe †eBRW mdU&Iq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g mKj BDwUwjwU‡Z Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ Pvjy Kivi D‡`¨vM MªnY K‡i‡Q|  

wm‡÷g jm n«vm I we`y¨r Drcv`b †¶‡Î Kg©`¶Zv e„w×

Awfbœ wnmve c×wZ PvjyKiY
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nKmwqf kKrT·jJ

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

mJÄuJPhv @VJoL 2041 xJPu FTKa Cjúf rJPÓs kKref yS~Jr uPãq TJptâo YJKuP~ pJPòÇ @r F uãq I\tPjr 

\jq KmhMq“ S \ôJuJKj UJPfr nNKoTJ IkKrxLoÇ F uãqPT xJoPj ßrPU TKovj nKmwqf TotkKrT·jJ KjitJre 

TPrPZ pJ Kjoúr‡k:

 ßxmJr oJj Cjú~Pj ßTJcx F¥ ˆqJ¥Jct kse~j TrJ;

 uJAPxK¿Phr oPiq ksKfPpJKVfJoNuT mJ\Jr xOKÓ TrJ;

 xTu uJAPxK¿r \jq IKnjú KyxJmrãe k≠Kf k´mftj TrJ;

 FjJK\t xŒKTtf fgq xÄVsy, kptJPuJYjJ, xÄrãe FmÄ ksYJr TrJ;

 TKovPjr xTu TJptâo KcK\aJA\ TrJ;

 A-lJAKuÄ FmÄ A-uJAPxK¿Ä mJ˜mJ~Pjr oJiqPo FTKa ßux ßkkJr IKlx ‰fKr TrJ;

 Performance Management System FmÄ Annual Performance Agreement YJuM TrJ;

 @VJrVJÅS ßvr-A-mJÄuJ jVPr TKovPjr Kj\˝ nmj KjotJe TrJ FmÄ

 TKovPjr \jmu TJbJPoJ mOK≠ TrJ AfqJKhÇ
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To  

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (the 

“Commission”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the 

statement of Income and Expenditure, statement of Revenue, Income and Capital Expenditure, 

statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to 

the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of the Commission as at 30 June 2019, and its financial performance and its cash 

flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Commission 

in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for 

Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements of this Commission for the year ended 30 June 2018 were audited by 

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 

17 October 2018.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with IFRSs, and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as 

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Commission’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 

the Commission or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Commission’s financial reporting 

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 

the override of internal control.

Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Concluded on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Commission’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we concluded that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions were 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Commission to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the Commission’s financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the material information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification 

thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Commission 

so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) The statement of financial position and statement of income and expenditure together with 

the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and 

returns.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To  

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (the 

“Commission”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the 

statement of Income and Expenditure, statement of Revenue, Income and Capital Expenditure, 

statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to 

the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of the Commission as at 30 June 2019, and its financial performance and its cash 

flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Commission 

in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for 

Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements of this Commission for the year ended 30 June 2018 were audited by 

ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 

17 October 2018.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with IFRSs, and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as 

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Commission’s 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 

the Commission or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Commission’s financial reporting 

process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtained audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The 

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 

the override of internal control.

Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Concluded on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Commission’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we concluded that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions were 

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Commission to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the Commission’s financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We also report that:

a) we have obtained all the material information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification 

thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Commission 

so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) The statement of financial position and statement of income and expenditure together with 

the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and 

returns.

MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accountants.
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ASSETS:         

Non Current Assets:   1,791,228,654 1,624,034,525 

Property, Plant and Equipment     4.00    116,165,795     100,202,442 

Intangible Assets  5.00    1,335,886     963,092 

Investment in FDR     6.00    1,673,726,974     1,522,868,991 

Current Assets:          129,586,975     283,583,915 

Advance against Expenses     7.00    1,874,029     3,504,812 

Interest Receivable on FDR     19.00    34,826,868     27,274,042 

Cash and Cash Equivalents      8.00    92,886,078     252,805,061 

Total Assets          1,920,815,629     1,907,618,440 

         

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:         

Equity         1,914,230,199     1,902,737,377 

Capital Fund      9.00   9,623,496    9,623,496 

Retained Earnings     10.00   1,886,784,874    1,875,292,052 

TA Project      11.00   17,821,829    17,821,829 

Current Liabilities:          6,585,430     4,881,064 

Creditors for Expenses      12.00    4,603,888     3,025,492 

General Provident Fund      13.00    1,762,900     1,664,650 

Benevolent Fund      14.00    172,668     140,468 

Group Insurance   15.00    45,974     50,454 

Total Equity and Liabilities          1,920,815,629     1,907,618,440 

         

The notes 01 to 21 are an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements 

were approved by the Commission and were signed on its behalf by:           

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2019

30.06.19

Amount in Taka
Notes

30.06.18 
Particulars 
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Signed as per our annexed report of even date.
MABS & Partners

Chartered Accountants
Dated : Dhaka
02 October 2019

Director
(Finance and Accounts)

BERC

Member
BERC

Chairman 
BERC



Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission         

Statement of Income and Expenditure         
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2018-2019

Amount in Taka
Notes

2017-2018
Particulars 

A INCOME:        

 License Fees and Renewal fees     16.00    174,329,238     234,263,020 

 System Operation Fees     17.00    29,255,466     93,987,377 

 Application fees     18.00    1,554,300     1,597,000 

 Interest on FDR     19.00    92,381,578     59,302,728 

 Bank Interest on SND/CA     20.00    9,108,845     7,746,660 

 Dispute Settlement Fees         1,535,000     2,468,500 

 Tariff Fixation Fee         1,400,000     1,400,000 

 Recruitment Applicant Fees         36,400     32,000 

 Others Fees For License (Penalties)         10,325     10,400 

 Amendment Fee         2,636,700     -   

 Other  Income         1,050,500     231,071 

 Total Income          313,298,352     401,038,756 

         

B EXPENDITURE:        

 Salary & Allowances     21.00    40,569,227     39,583,649 

 Overtime          1,511,722     1,398,508 

 Office Rent         16,784,665     15,279,824 

 Publicity and Advertisement          2,380,259     1,880,549 

 Printing & Stationary         2,138,163     1,651,914 

 Entertainment          1,652,134     1,516,104 

 Daily Labour wages          1,199,425     848,950 

 Depreciation          9,973,330     7,475,012 

 Amortization         333,969     240,773 

 Books and Periodicals         97,441     124,758 

 Examination Fees         750,000     51,800 

 Petrol and Lubricants         3,326,874     2,678,983 

 Honorarium/Remuneration         4,355,584     3,984,190 

 Legal Expenses         4,015,750     2,386,683 

 Audit Fees         110,000     60,000 

 Membership Fees (SAFIR)         -       335,030 

 Medical          720,981     526,519 

 General Provident Fund         1,591,380     526,763 

 Miscellaneous Expenses         516,142     557,003 

 Committee Meeting Expenses         406,925     65,700 

 Postage, Telegram and Telephone         1,572,459     654,147 

 Computer Accessories         998,968     665,025 

 Repairs and Maintenance         1,826,037    2,472,627 

 Bank Charges         1,399,213     1,189,537 

 Seminar and Conference          2,156,270     4,853,298 

 Training          7,692,941     7,582,895 
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2018-2019

Amount in Taka
Notes

2017-2018
Particulars 

 Transport Insurance          973,693     802,485 

 Travelling  and Daily Allowances         15,823,166     9,910,219 

 Utility         2,010,820    1,461,879 

 Research and Surveys         3,905,801     1,874,213 

 Donation to Consolidated Fund Bangladesh Bank        150,000,000     100,000,000 

 Pension         20,000,000     -   

 Interest Expense Subsidies for GPF         78,107     -   

 Social Welfare and Innovation         934,084     -   

 Total  Expenses         301,805,530     212,639,032 

 Excess of Income over Expenditure  [A-B]      11,492,822     188,399,724 

         

The notes 01 to 21 are an integral part of these financial statements. These financial 

statements were approved by the Commission and were signed on its behalf by:           
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MABS & Partners

Chartered Accountants
Dated : Dhaka
02 October 2019

Director
(Finance and Accounts)

BERC

Member
BERC

Chairman 
BERC



Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure  
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2018-2019

Amount in Taka
Notes

2017-2018
Particulars 

A INCOME:        

 License Fees and Renewal fees 16.00    174,329,238 234,263,020 

 System Operation Fees     17.00    29,255,466     93,987,377 

 Application fees     18.00    1,554,300     1,597,000 

 Interest on FDR     19.00    92,381,578     59,302,728 

 Bank Interest on SND/CA     20.00    9,108,845     7,746,660 

 Dispute Settlement Fees         1,535,000     2,468,500 

 Tariff Fixation Fee         1,400,000     1,400,000 

 Recruitment Applicant Fees         36,400     32,000 

 Others Fees For License (Penalties)         10,325     10,400 

 Amendment Fee         2,636,700     -   

 Other  Income         1,050,500     231,071 

 Total Income          313,298,352     401,038,756 

         

B REVENUE EXPENSES:        

 Salary & Allowances     21.00    40,569,227     39,583,649 

 Overtime          1,511,722     1,398,508 

 Office Rent         16,784,665     15,279,824 

 Publicity and Advertisement          2,380,259     1,880,549 

 Printing & Stationary         2,138,163     1,651,914 

 Entertainment          1,652,134     1,516,104 

 Daily Labour wages          1,199,425     848,950 

 Depreciation          9,973,330     -   

 Amortization         333,969     240,773 

 Books and Periodicals         97,441     124,758 

 Examination Fees         750,000     51,800 

 Petrol and Lubricants         3,326,874     2,678,983 

 Honorarium/Remuneration         4,355,584     3,984,190 

 Legal Expenses         4,015,750     2,386,683 

 Audit Fees         110,000     60,000 

 Membership Fees (SAFIR)         -       335,030 

 Medical          720,981     526,519 

 General Provident Fund Interest         1,591,380     526,763 

 Miscellaneous Expenses         516,142     557,003 

 Committee Meeting Expenses         406,925     65,700 

 Postage, Telegram and Telephone         1,572,459     654,147 

 Computer Accessories         998,968     665,025 

 Repairs and Maintenance         1,826,037     2,472,627 

 Bank Charges         1,399,213     1,189,537 

 Seminar and Conference          2,156,270     4,853,298 

 Training          7,692,941     7,582,895 
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.

2018-2019

Amount in Taka
Notes

2017-2018
Particulars 

 Travelling  and Daily Allowances         15,823,166     9,910,219 

 Utility          2,010,820     1,461,879 

 Research and Surveys         3,905,801     1,874,213 

 Donation to Consolidated Fund Bangladesh Bank        150,000,000     100,000,000 

 Pension         20,000,000     -   

 Interest Expense Subsidies for GPF         78,107     -   

 Social Welfare and Innovation         934,084     -   

 Total Revenue Expenses         301,805,530     205,164,019 

         

C CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:        

 Land         5,793,463     -   

 Furniture & Fixture        445,100     542,742 

 Office Equipment          626,550     237,641 

 Office Equipment Television         -       94,000 

 Office Equipment CC Camera         196,950     -   

 Computer Equipment         1,594,341     1,077,300 

 Computer Software         706,763     1,095,065 

 Motor Vehicle         16,716,621     29,819,345 

 Engineering /Communication Equipment         563,658     701,670 

 TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES         26,643,446     33,567,763 

 TOTAL EXPENSES   B+C  328,448,976     238,731,782 

         

The notes 01 to 21 are an integral part of these financial statements. These financial 

statements were approved by the Commission and were signed on its behalf by:           
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2019

Balance as on 01.07.2018   9,623,496    17,821,829    1,875,292,052    1,902,737,377 

Excess of Income over Expenditure   -      -       11,492,822    11,492,822 

Balance as on 30.06.2019   9,623,496    17,821,829    1,886,784,874    1,914,230,199

    

Balance as on 01.07.2017  9,623,496   17,821,829    1,686,892,327    1,714,337,652 

Excess of Income over Expenditure   -      -  188,399,724    188,399,724 

Balance as on 30.06.2018   9,623,496    17,821,829    1,875,292,052    1,902,737,377 

    

The notes 01 to 21 are an integral part of these financial statements. These financial statements 

were approved by the Commission and were signed on it's behalf by:   

Particulars Retained
Earnings

Total EquityCapital Fund TA Project

Amount in Taka
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2019

2018-2019

Amount in Taka
Notes

2017-2018
Particulars 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:        

Excess of Income over Expenditure        11,492,822     188,399,724 

Adjustment for:        

Depreciation charged        9,973,330     7,475,012 

Amortization charged        333,969     240,773 

(i) Operating profit before working capital changes        21,800,121 196,115,509 

     (Increase)/Decrease in Advance Against Expenses       1,630,783    869,901 

(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable on FDR       (7,552,826)   (1,753,375)

Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors for Expenses       1,578,397    836,956 

Increase/(Decrease) in General Provident Fund       98,250    249,851 

Increase/(Decrease) in Benevolent Fund       32,200     34,100 

Increase/(Decrease) in Group Insurance       (4,480)    6,840 

(ii) Changes in Working Capital       (4,217,676)   244,272 

   Interest received during the year        69,875,205     202,180,428 

Net Cash flows from operating activities (i+ii)       87,457,650    398,540,210 

Cash flow from Investing  Activities:        

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment        (25,936,683) (32,472,698)

Acquisition of Software       (706,763)   (1,095,065)

Investment in FDR       (220,733,188)   (327,000,000)

Net Cash used  in Investing  Activities       (247,376,634)   (360,567,763)

        

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:        

Capital Fund Account        -       -   

Other Finance        -       -   

Net Cash flows from financing activities        -       -   

Net changes in Cash & Cash Equivalent       (159,918,984)   37,972,447 

Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year       252,805,061 214,832,615

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  92,886,078    252,805,062 
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Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2019

1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.

30.06.2019

Amount in Taka

30.06.2018
 
4.00  Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 116,165,795      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 A.  Cost      194,337,989     168,401,306 

 Opening Balance      168,401,306     135,928,608 

 Add: Addition during the year      25,936,683     32,472,698 

 B.  Accumulated depreciation      78,172,194     68,198,864 

 Opening Balance     68,198,864     60,723,852 

 Add: Depreciation charged during the year      9,973,330     7,475,012 

 Written Down Value (A-B)      116,165,795     100,202,442 
 

A schedule of fixed assets as on 30 June 2019 is enclosed underAnnexure-A.      

5.00  Intangible Assets: Tk. 1,335,886      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 A.  Cost      1,937,828     1,231,065 

 Opening Balance      1,231,065     136,000 

 Add: Addition during the year      706,763     1,095,065 

 B.  Accumulated Amortization      601,942     267,973 

 Opening Balance      267,973     27,200 

 Add: Amortization charged during the year      333,969     240,773 

 Written Down Value (A-B)      1,335,886     963,092 

 A schedule of fixed assets as on 30 June 2019 is enclosed under Annexure-B.      

6.00  Investment in FDR: Tk. 1,673,726,974      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance (Principal & Interest)      1,522,868,991     1,398,049,419 

       1,522,868,991     1,398,049,419 

 Less: FDR Encashment (Principal)      1,307,500,000     948,000,000 

       215,368,991     450,049,419 

 Less: FDR Encashment (Interest)      154,703,957     259,729,782 

       60,665,034     190,319,638 

 Add: Investment during the year (Principal)      1,528,233,188     1,275,000,000 

       1,588,898,222     1,465,319,638 

 Add: Interest received during the year      84,828,752 57,549,353 

 Closing Balance (Principal & Interest)      1,673,726,974 1,522,868,991 

7.00  Advance against Expenses: Tk. 1,874,029      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Advance against Petrol & Lubricant (Note: 7.01)      187,805     271,224 

 Advance against Legal Expenses (Note: 7.02)      130,000     705,796 

 Advance against Medical Treatment (Note: 7.03)      350,354     348,354 
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1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.

30.06.2019

Amount in Taka

30.06.2018

 Advance against Mobile Bill Allowance (Note: 7.04)      10,000     10,000 

 Advance against Travelling Expenses (Note: 7.05)      867,232     1,880,658 

 Advance against Others (Note: 7.06)      328,638     288,780 

       1,874,029     3,504,812 

7.01  Advance against Petrol & Lubricant: Tk. 187,805      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      271,224     78,080 

 Add: Addition During the Year      508,021     305,750 

       779,245     383,830 

 Less: Adjustment During the Year      591,440     112,606 

 Closing Balance      187,805     271,224 

7.02  Advance against Legal Expenses: Tk. 130,000      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      705,796     675,000 

 Add: Addition During the Year      100,000     133,800 

       805,796     808,800 

 Less: Adjustment During the Year      675,796     103,004 

 Closing Balance      130,000     705,796 

7.03  Advance against Medical Treatment: Tk. 350,354      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      348,354     348,354 

 Add: Addition During the Year      2,000     -   

 Closing Balance      350,354    348,354 

7.04  Advance against Mobile Bill Allowance: Tk. 10,000      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      10,000     10,000 

 Add: Addition During the Year      -       -   

       10,000     10,000 

 Less: Adjustment During the Year      -       -   

 Closing Balance      10,000     10,000 

7.05  Advance against Travelling Expenses: Tk. 867,232      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      1,880,658     3,005,094 

 Add: Addition During the Year      1,659,704     14,509,398 

       3,540,362     17,514,492 

 Less: Adjustment During the Year      2,673,130     15,633,834 

 Closing Balance      867,232     1,880,658 
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30.06.2019

Amount in Taka

30.06.2018

1.00 About the Commission

The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has its inherent characteristics of 

independence, neutrality and regulatory. The Commission was established on 13 March 

2003 under an Act of Parliament (Act No.13 of 2003) and started to function with effect 

from 24 April 2004. The BERC is mandated for creating an atmosphere conducive to 

private investment in the generation of electricity, transmission, transportation and 

marketing of gas resources and petroleum products to ensure transparency in the 

management, operation and tariff determination in these sectors, to protect consumers’ 
interest and to promote the creating of the competitive market.

1.01 Establishment and Constitution of the Commission

Being a statutory body the commission shall have perpetual succession and common seal 

with power to acquire and hold movable and immovable properties to transfer such 

property subject to the provision of the Act and may be by the said name, sue and be 

used.

The commission is constituted with a full-time Chairman and Four Members appointed 

by the President on the basis of proposal of the Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 

Resources who shall hold office for a period of three (3) years from the date of 

assumption of their respective office and shall be eligible for reappointment for another 

term only. At present, the commission is a fully constituted one.

1.02 Vision of the Commission 

To establish Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as a world class organization to 

ensure justice and good governance in Energy sector by 2030.   

1.03 Mission of the Commission

(a) To promote equal opportunities for public and private investments; 

(b) To ensure justice through dispute settlement;

(c) To protect consumers’ interest in energy sector;

(d) To ensure good governance in energy sector;

(e) To fix up reasonable tariff in energy sector

(f) To issue licenses among the government and private agencies dealing with energy 

business;

(g) To ensure efficiencies in energy sector; and 

(h) To develop competitive market in energy sector.

1.04 Strategic goals of the Commission

(a) To make sure Annual work Plan for every employee; 

(b) To make out Annual Performance Agreement between supervisor and subordinate at 

beginning of every fiscal year;

(c) To fix up training schedule to improve employees’ efficiencies;

(d) To fix up key performance Indicator for evaluation of employee’s performance; and 

(e) To digitize all operations in BERC.

1.05 Functions of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission

To determine efficiency and standard of the machinery and appliances of the 

institutions using energy and to ensure through energy audit the verification, 

monitoring, analysis of the energy and the economy use and enhancement of the 

efficiency of the use of energy;

To ensure efficient use, quality services, determine tariff and safety enhancement of 

electricity generation and transmission, marketing, supply, storage and distribution 

of energy;

To issue, cancel, amend and determine conditions of licenses, exemption of licenses 

and to determine the conditions to be followed by such exempted persons;

To approve schemes on the basis of overall program of the licensee and to take 

decision in this regard taking into consideration the load forecast and financial 

status;

To collect, review, maintain and publish statistics of energy;

To frame codes and standards and make enforcement of those compulsory with a 

view to ensuring quality of service;

To develop uniform methods of accounting for all Licensees;

To encourage to create a congenial atmosphere to promote competition amongst the 

Licensees;

To extend co-operation and advice to the Government, if necessary, regarding 

electricity generation, transmission, marketing, supply distribution and storage of 

energy;

To resolve disputes between the Licensees, and between Licensees and consumers, 

and refer those to arbitration if considered necessary;

To ensure appropriate remedy for consumer disputes, dishonest business practices 

or monopoly;

To ensure control of environmental standard of energy under existing laws; and

To perform any incidental functions if considered appropriate by the Commission for 

the fulfillment of the objectives of this Act for electricity generation and energy 

transmission, marketing, supply, storage, efficient use, quality of services, tariff 

fixation and safety improvement.

2.00 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

2.01 Basis of Accounting

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission generally follows the accrual basis of 

accounting except income from fees which are accounted on a cash basis. The Financial 

Statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information are made in 

accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as long as applicable for the Company. 

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Figures and Presentation relating to 

the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever necessary, in 

order to conform to current year’s presentation.

2.02 Reporting Period

The financial statements cover the financial year from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 with 

comparative figures for the financial year from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

2.03 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial 

statements only when there is legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts 

and the organization intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and to 

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.04 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. 

Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are 

immaterial.

2.05 Functional and Presentation Currency 

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk.), which is both 

functional currency and presentation currency of the Commission.

2.06 Level of Precision 

The figures in the Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Components of Financial Statements 

The Financial Statements include the following components as per IAS 1 “Presentation of 

Financial Statements”.

i. Statement of Financial Position; 

ii. Statement of Income and Expenditure; 

iii. Statement of  Income, Revenue and Capital Expenditure;

iv. Statement of Changes in Equity;

v. Statement of Cash Flows;

vi. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.08 Comparative Information 

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2017-2018 for all 

numerical information of the Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive 

information when it is relevant for understanding of the current period’s Financial 

Statements.

Last year’s figures have been rearranged where considered necessary to conform to 

current year’s presentation.

2.09 Consistency of Presentation 

The presentation and classification of all items in the Financial Statements have been 

retained from one period to another period unless where it is apparent that another 

presentation or classification would be more appropriate having regard to the criteria for 

the selection and application of accounting policies or changes is required by another 

IFRS.

3.00 Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies followed in the preparation and presentation of these  

financial statements is summarized below;

Revenue Recognition:

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers, 

revenue is recognized only when the services are provided and invoiced to the clients 

and its realization is reasonably certain. 

Income realized from License Fees, System Operation Fees, Application Fees, Renewal 

Fees, Amendment Fees is recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditures when 

there is certainty that all of the conditions for receipt of the income have been complied 

with and the relevant expenditure that it is expected to compensate has been incurred 

and charged to the Statement of Income & Expenditures.

All other income is recognized when the organization is legally entitled to the use of such 

funds and the amount can be quantified. 

Net gains and losses on the disposal of property, plant & equipment and other 

non-current assets, including investments, are recognized in the Statement of Income & 

Expenditures after deducting from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying value of the 

item disposed of and any related selling expenses.

Expenditure Recognition:

Expenses in carrying out the operations of Commission and other activities of the 

commission are recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure during the 

period in which they are incurred. Other expenses incurred in administering and running 

the organization and in restoring and maintaining the property, plant and equipment to 

perform at expected levels are accounted for on an accrual basis and charged to the 

Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Going Concern 

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. As per Management’s 

assessment, there is no material uncertainty relating to events or condition which may 

cast doubt upon the Commission’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 

underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are 

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of 

making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily 

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 

revision affects only that period or in the period of revision and future periods if the 

revision affects both current and future periods.

In consideration of most closely reflection of the expected pattern of consumption of the 

assets as well as discretion of Governing Body in current year depreciation policy has 

been changed from reducing balance method to straight line method.

3.01    Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.1 Recognition and Measurement

This has been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with the 

requirements of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an 

asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the 

assets to its working condition.

3.01.2 Maintenance Activities

The Commission incurs maintenance costs for all its major items of property, plant and 

equipment. Repair and maintenance costs are charged as expenses when incurred.

3.01.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on the cost of the assets over the period of their expected useful 

life, in accordance with the provisions of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. 

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year depreciation is charge at the following 

rates on “Reducing” balance basis:

Sl. No. Items Rates (%)

1 Office Building (Renovation) 15

2 Furniture and Fixtures 10

3 Office Equipment 15

4 Computer Equipment 20

5 Motor Vehicle 20

6 Engineering & Communication Equipment 15

7 Books & Periodicals 20

8 Sundry Assets 10

3.02  Intangible Assets

3.02.1 Components

The main item included in intangible asset is software.

3.02.2 Basis of recognition

An Intangible asset shall only be recognized if it is probable that future economic 

benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Commission and the cost of the 

asset can be measured reliably in accordance with IAS 38: Intangible Assets. 

Accordingly, this asset is stated in the Financial Statement at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.02.3 Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the 

future economic benefits embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other 

expenditure is expensed as incurred.

3.02.4 Amortization

Irrespective of the date of acquisition, full year amortization of intangible asset is 

charged on “Reducing” balance method at a rate of 20% to write off the cost of intangible 

assets.

3.03 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current 

and short-term deposit accounts which are held and available for use by the Commission 

without any restriction. There is insignificant risk of change in value of the same.

3.04 Advances against Expenses

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at 

cost less deductions, adjustments or any other changes. 

3.05 Capital Fund 

The fund has been provided by the Government of Bangladesh to run the operation of 

the Commission.

3.06 General Provident Fund

The permanent employees of the Commission contribute to “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” which is governed by the 

General Provident Fund Rules, 1979 as mentioned in regulation no. 54 of Bangladesh 

Energy Regulatory Commission Employees Service Rules, 2008.

A separate trustee board was formed by the Commission on 12 August 2014 to operate 

and manage “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident 

Fund”. For this purpose, the Trustee Board opened an SND Account on 28 July 2016 at 

Sonali Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy 

Regulatory Commission Employees General Provident Fund” bearing A/C 

No.0117203000-217.

3.07 Employees Pension Fund: 

The permanent employees of the Commission have the following retirement benefits:

(a) General Provident Fund, and 

(b) Gratuity 

The Commission has taken initiative to introduce “Pension Scheme” for its permanent 

employees in place of existing retirement benefit i.e. General Provident Fund and 

Gratuity. It has already formed a separate Trustee Board to operate and manage 

“Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” on 27 March 

2019 in its meeting Ref: 12.2019 according to the direction of “Energy and Mineral 

Resources Division” of Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources.

The trustee board has already opened an SND Account on 1 April 2019 at Sonali Bank 

Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch in the name of “Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 

Commission Employees’ Pension Fund” bearing A/C No. 0117203000-239.

3.08 Fees Income

Income from Fees has been recognized on cash basis.

3.09 Interest Income

Interest income on fixed deposits has been recognized on accrual basis of accounting in 

the period in which the income is accrued.

3.10 Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of 

IAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been 

reported using the Indirect Method as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby major 

classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are 

disclosed.

3.11 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the 

Commission’s position at the date of Statement of Financial Position or those that 

indicate that the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the 

financial statements. Events after reporting period that are not adjusting events are 

disclosed in the notes when material.

7.06  Advance against Others: Tk. 328,638      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      288,780     258,185 

 Add: Addition During the Year      2,458,473     22,949,520 

       2,747,253     23,207,705 

 Less: Adjustment During the Year      2,418,615     22,918,925 

 Closing Balance      328,638     288,780 

8.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents: Tk. 92,886,078      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Cash In Hand      64,894     91,566 

 Sonali Bank A/c No. 216      (1,197,420)    252,713,495 

 Sonali Bank A/c No. 928      94,018,604     -   

       92,886,078     252,805,061 

9.00 Capital Fund: Tk. 9,623,496      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Received from GOB      9,623,496 9,623,496 

       9,623,496     9,623,496 

10.00 Retained Earnings: Tk. 1,886,849,450      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      1,875,292,052     1,686,892,327 

 Add: Excess of Income over Expenditure      11,492,822     188,399,724 

       1,886,784,874     1,875,292,052 

 Less: Adjustment during the year      -       -   

 Closing Balance      1,886,784,874     1,875,292,052 

11.00 TA Project Fund: Tk. 17,821,829      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Received from World Bank      17,821,829     17,821,829 

       17,821,829     17,821,829 

Technical Assistance Project (TA Project) for Institutional Development of 

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission under power sector Development 

Technical Assistance (PSDTA) Project (IDA Grant No. HO92BD), funded by World 

Bank, has been successfully completed on 31 December 2012. As per provision of 

approved TPP of other project (Page 9 of TPP) and decision of the Commission (82nd 

Commission Meeting CM/82/09) all Assets of the project has been transferred to the 

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission.      

12.00 Creditors for Expenses: Tk. 4,603,888      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Labour wages      71,250     101,250 

 Officer's Salary      1,321,865     -   
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30.06.2019

Amount in Taka

30.06.2018

 Staff Salary      123,260     -   

 House Rent Allowance      1,003,194     -   

 Medical Allowance      80,500     -   

 Education Allowance      25,500     -   

 Telephone Allowance      6,900     -   

 Special Allowance      76,000    -   

 Conveyance Allowance      13,200     -   

 Tiffin Allowance      800     -   

 Charge Allowance      13,339     -   

 Overtime       131,832     120,264 

 Electricity       210,895     -   

 Telephone       30,207     48,628 

 Books and Periodicals       6,424     5,631 

 Audit Fee      110,000     60,000 

 Office Rent      1,376,122     2,471,304 

 Internet and Fax      -       47,460 

 Fuel & Lubricant      -       170,955 

 Washing      2,600     -   

       4,603,888     3,025,492 

       

13.00 General Provident Fund: Tk. 1,762,900      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      1,664,650     1,414,800 

 Add: Deduction From Salary during The Year      1,815,700     1,717,450 

       3,480,350     3,132,250 

 Less: Transfer to GPF own Account (A/C No.-217)      1,717,450     1,467,600 

 Closing Balance      1,762,900     1,664,650 

"During this year, an amount of Tk. 1,795,557 in total, of 54 employees’ contribution 

of Tk. 1,717,450 along with the interest of Tk. 78,107, have been transferred from the 

BERC's SND A/C 0117203000216 to ""BERC Employees General Provident Fund"" 

A/C (no. 0117203000-217).Moreover, a total amount of Tk. 7,492,064 had already 

been transferred from 10 August 2016 to 27 December 2018 in five instalments and 

as of 30 June 2019, total balance stood at Tk. 8,190,315."      

13.01 Employees Pension Fund      

"For this newly formed fund, during this year an amount of Tk. 20,000,000 has been 

transferred from the BERC SND A/C 0117203000-216 to "BERC Employees' Pension 

Fund" A/C ( No. 0117203000-239). 

Subsequently, a total Tk. 40,000,000 has been transferred from BERC SND A/C 

0117203000-216 to ""BERC Employees Pension Fund"" A/C ( No. 0117203000-239) 

out of which Tk. 39,085,000 has already been invested as fixed deposits in several 

nationalized banks.

The Commission has also estimated that the amount of pension liabilities for its 
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permanent employees would be about Tk. 100,000,000 by 30 June 2020. The 

Commission has also plan to transfer the required amount to ""BERC Employees 

Pension Fund"" and to carryout an actuarial evaluation of its pension liabilities as 

well as the financial capabilities of BERC to meet these obligation."      

14.00 Benevolent Fund: Tk. 172,668      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      140,468     106,368 

 Add: Deduction From Salary during The Year      32,200     34,100 

       172,668     140,468 

 Less: Transfer to SND Account      -       -   

 Closing Balance      172,668     140,468 

15.00 Group Insurance: Tk. 45,974      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Opening Balance      50,454     43,614 

 Add: Deduction From Salary during The Year      6,760     6,840 

       57,214     50,454 

 Less: Transfer to SND Account      11,240     -   

 Closing Balance      45,974     50,454

16.00 License Fees and Renewal Fees: Tk. 174,329,238      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Electricity    107,260,496     99,036,940

 Gas    35,018,804     72,675,823

 Petroleum    32,049,938     62,550,257

     174,329,238     234,263,020

17.00 System Operation Fees: Tk. 29,255,466      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Electricity    21,027,137     50,048,979

 Gas    7,975,809     43,761,157

 Petroleum    252,520     177,241

     29,255,466     93,987,377

18.00 Application fees: Tk. 1,554,300      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Electricity    764,800     799,000

 Gas    91,500     432,000

 Petroleum    698,000     366,000   

     1,554,300     1,597,000
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19.00 Interest on FDR: Tk. 92,381,578      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Interest Received during the year    84,828,752     57,549,353 

 Add: Interest receivable during the year    34,826,868     27,274,042

 Less: Last year Receivable          27,274,042     25,520,667

     92,381,578     59,302,728

20.00 Bank Interest on SND/CA: Tk. 9,108,845      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Sonali Bank A/c No. 216     9,108,845     7,746,660

     9,108,845     7,746,660

21.00 Salary & Allowances: Tk. 40,569,227      

 The break-up of the above amount is as follows:      

 Officers Salary    16,059,407     15,276,479

 Staff Salary    6,117,320     6,249,524

 Festival Bonus    2,272,970     3,548,336

 Consultation free    764,706     355,250

 House Rent Allowance    11,761,845     11,141,777

 Medical Allowance    1,232,596     1,220,442

 Charge Allowance    146,835     126,220

 Entertainment Allowance    -       54,000

 Telecommunication Allowance    65,100     17,600

 Bangla New Year Allowance    393,048     374,898

 Rest & Recreation Allowance    601,700     66,120

 Education assistance allowance    298,000     258,500

 Special Allowance    562,000     597,870

 Washing Allowance    31,200     31,420

 Tiffin Allowance    106,800     113,304 

 Conveyance Allowance    155,700     151,913

     40,569,227     39,583,649
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4

†gv: Ave`yj AvwRR Lvb

m`m¨

ßlJj: 02-55014005

APoAu: mdabdul_azizkhan@yahoo.com

5

†gv: wgRvbyi ingvb

m`m¨

ßlJj: 02-8189821

APoAu: mizan9948@yahoo.com

 2

m`m¨

ßlJj: 02-8189824

APoAu: rahman.murshed@gmail.com

ingvb gyi‡k`

1

†Pqvig¨vb

ßlJj: 02-55013517

APoAu: chair.berc@gmail.com

g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm

KmAIJrKx
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3

gvngy`Dj nK f~uBqv

m`m¨

ßlJj: 02-55014002

APoAu: mhb.berc@gmail.com



KmAIJrKx
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9

xMufJjJ IJÜJr

CkkKrYJuT (k´vJxj) [KxKj~r xyTJrL xKYm]

ßoJmJAu: 01712-022648

APoAu: sultanaakter18@yahoo.com

8

c. ßoJ” KhhJr∆u IJuo

kKrYJuT (ßkPasJKu~Jo) [CkxKYm]

ßoJmJAu: 01711-194450

APoAu: didar_fd@yahoo.com

10

oMyJÿh AxoJBu

ßY~JroqJPjr FTJ∂ xKYm (KxKj~r xyTJrL xKYm)

ßoJmJAu: 01742-521055

APoAu: ismail5155@gmail.com

7

xKYm (CkxKYm)

ßoJmJAu: 01711-015010

APoAu: rafiq72f@gmail.com

ßoJ” rKlTáu AxuJo

6

kKrYJuT (VqJx) [pMVìxKYm]

ßoJmJAu: 01740-911636

APoAu: mrahman@itc.nt

ßr\JjMr ryoJj



11

ßoJ” yJr∆jMr rKvh

CkkKrYJuT (KmhMq“)

ßoJmJAu: 01712-181992

APoAu: mhrashid09@gmail.com

ßoJ” vKrláu AxuJo vJyLj

CkkKrYJuT (Igt S KyxJm)

ßoJmJAu: 01712-384878

APoAu: s_islam38@yahoo.com
12

14

TJoÀöJoJj

CkkKrYJuT (aqJKrl)

ßoJmJAu: 01715-855787

APoAu: kzamanberc@gmail.com

15

ßoJ” KlPrJ\ \JoJj

CkkKrYJuT (Tj\MqoJr IqJPl~Jxt)

ßoJmJAu: 01779-174719

APoAu: firozberc@gmail.com

13

KjKvf TáoJr

CkkKrYJuT (@Aj S KmKi)

ßoJmJAu: 01914-306013

APoAu: nkumer.berc@gmail.com
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19

ßmuJP~f ßyJPxj

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (k´vJxj)

ßoJmJAu: 01783-357019

APoAu: belayetberc@gmail.com

20

fJPrT @yPoh

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (KmhMq“)

ßoJmJAu: 01676-819388

APoAu: tarek.107@gmail.com

18

vJyL ßoJ: fJjnLr @uo

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (aqJKrl)

ßoJmJAu: 01711-080553

APoAu: shahi.tanvir@gmail.com

oMyJÿh rKlTMu @uo nNÅA~J

CkkKrYJuT (ßkPasJKu~Jo)

ßoJmJAu: 01712-478388

APoAu: rama-berc@yahoo.com
  16

ßoJ” @xJhMöJoJj

xyTJrL kKrYJuT

ßoJmJAu: 01816-329414

APoAu: eee_2k3ripon@yahoo.com
17
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jJK\~J yT 

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (VqJx)

ßoJmJAu: 01914-740308

APoAu: orin_sust@yahoo.com
21

24

jJKyh @lPrJ\

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (KyxJm)

ßoJmJAu: 01923-774100

APoAu: nahid.afroze@yahoo.com

23

ßoJ” ßoJlJPòÀu yJxJj

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (ßkPasJKu~Jo)

ßoJmJAu: 01850-680801

APoAu: sajib.prince@gmail.com

ßoJ” vJyJhf ßyJPxj

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (@Aj)

ßoJmJAu: 01716-408401

A-ßoAu: shahadot@gmail.com
22

ßoJ” ßr\JCu yT

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (ßkPasJKu~Jo S IJAKxKa)

ßoJmJAu: 01923-244586

APoAu: reza_07_buet@yahoo.com
25
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ßoJyJÿh jNr∆u AxuJo

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (k´PaJTu)

ßoJmJAu: 01591-169851

APoAu: mnurulislam1969@gmail.com

oJTxMhJ IJyPoh

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (Tj\MqoJr IqJPl~Jxt)

ßoJmJAu: 01920-567499

APoAu: mahmed.799@gmail.com
27

28

 rJ\M IJyPoh

xyTJrL kKrYJuT (aqJKrl)

ßoJmJAu: 01670-837763

APoAu: rajuahmedduib@gmail.com
26
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evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b

gvbbxq w¯úKv‡ii wbKU Dc¯’vcb I †gvoK D‡¤§vPb

evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡bi 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b

wmwbqi mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM Gi wbKU Dc¯’vcb 
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Kwgk‡bi 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ ¯^vÿi Abyôv‡b 

Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb, m`m¨e„›` I cwiPvjKe„›`

Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ feb wbg©v‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Av‡qvwRZ Db¥y³ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi

mvwe©K wel‡q wewd«s Ki‡Qb mwPe, AvBGwe
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Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ feb wbg©v‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Av‡qvwRZ Db¥y³ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi D‡Øvabx Abyôv‡b e³e¨ ivL‡Qb

GmwWwR welqK gyL¨ mgš^qK †gvt Aveyj Kvjvg AvRv`

Kwgk‡bi wbR¯^ feb wbg©v‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Av‡qvwRZ Db¥y³ cÖwZ‡hvwMZvq weRqx‡`i cyi¯‹vi weZiY Ki‡Qb

GmwWwR welqK gyL¨ mgš^qK †gvt Aveyj Kvjvg AvRv` I Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm
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B-bw_ Kvh©µg AwaKZi MwZkxj Kivi j‡ÿ¨ Kg©KZv©-Kg©Pvix‡`i Rb¨ Av‡qvwRZ

Af¨šÍixY cÖwkÿ‡Y e³e¨ ivL‡Qb Kwgk‡bi cÖv³b mwPe †gvnv¤§` `vD`yj Bmjvg

B-bw_ Kvh©µg AviI Z¡ivwš^Z Kivi j‡ÿ¨ Kg©KZv©-Kg©Pvix‡`i Rb¨ Av‡qvwRZ

Af¨šÍixY cÖwkÿ‡Y e³e¨ ivL‡Qb Kwgk‡bi m`m¨ ingvb gyi‡k` 
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Kwgk‡bi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i Rb¨ Av‡qvwRZ

mwPevjq wb‡`©kgvjv, 2014 wel‡q cÖwkÿY w`‡”Qb Kwgk‡bi mwPe †gvt iwdKzj Bmjvg

b_©-I‡q÷ cvIqvi wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW Gi AbyK~‡j jvB‡mÝ n¯ÍvšÍi Ki‡Qb

Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm 
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m‡e©v”P msL¨K B-bw_ Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb Kivq Kwgk‡bi cwiPvjK W. †gvt w``viæj AvjgÕ‡K m¤§vbbv w`‡”Qb

Kwgk‡bi †Pqvig¨vb g‡bvqvi Bmjvg GbwWwm

2018-19 A_©eQ‡i Av‡qvwRZ Kwgk‡bi evwl©K eb‡fvRbÕ19 Gi †Ljvayjv ce©
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